Sandra Whitehead Paul Baca
Mayor WY o, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Amanda Forrister
Mayor Pro-Tem

Randall Aragon
Commissioner

Frances Luna
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 26, 2021; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):
1. Proclamation naming May 7, 2021 as State Environthon Champion Scat Cats Day
in honor of their win on May 7, 2021 and every year forward. Sandy Whitehead,
Mayor
2. Proclamation for Hot Springs High School Tigers Day, our High School Varsity
Boys Basketball 2021 3-A State Champions. Sandy Whitehead, Mayor

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)
E. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Special Budget Minutes, May 5, 2021
2. City Commission Regular Minutes, May 12, 2021
3. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, April 19, 2021
4. Accounts Payable, April 2021



G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

3.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 43 20/21 Adopting the FY 2021/2022
Preliminary Budget. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 44 20/21 Budget Adjustment Request. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution 45 20/21 Confirming Participation in the NMDOT
Project Fund Call for Projects. Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director
Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 46 20/21 pertaining to City Manager
Authorities. City Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 47 20/21 amending the designated signatory
authority for the USDA Rural Development Funding Application and related
documentation. Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director
Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance 718 amending the City of Truth or
Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by amending Section 4-487 of the
code pertaining to the Electrical Code. Bo Easley, Electric Department Director

H. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Action: Approve New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and
Emergency Management Disaster Assistance Program Grant Agreements for
Projects 1, 4, & 8. Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director
Discussion/Update: Mainstreet Foch Street Renovation Project. Traci Alvarez,
Community Development Director

Discussion/Action: Public Utility Advisory Board recommendation of amended
meter reading fee for Non-AMI customers. George Szigeti, Public Utility Advisory
Board Chairman

Discussion/Action: Update to Policy and Procedures for Section 155 (L), Taser
Conductive Electrical Weapon (CEW). Erica Baker, Deputy Police Chief
Discussion/Action: Approve subcontract agreement between Children, Youth,
and Families Division (CYFD) and the City of Truth or Consequences for the
Juvenile Justice Advisory Council (JJAC). City Manager Swingle
Discussion/Action: Extension of contract between the City of Truth or
Consequences and RLC Services, LLC, DBA: Lynn’s Landscape. O] Hechler,
Director of Community Services

Discussion/Action: Jay Rubin Professional Services Agreement. City Manager
Swingle

Discussion/Action: Coppler Law Firm Professional Services Agreement. City
Manager Swingle

Discussion/Update: Pole Replacement Project Update. Bo Easley, Electric
Department Director

I. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (Hot Springs Land Development) pursuant to
10-15-1(H.7).
Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker & Michael Lanford) pursuant to
10-15-1(H.7).

K. ADJOURNMENT



The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM, and will also be available
via teleconference using the information listed below:

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/809657981

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (312) 757-3121 Access Code: 809-657-981

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/809657981

Please note that beginning July 1, 2021, we will no longer stream city meetings via
teleconference. The public is welcome to attend in person.

If you do not wish to attend the meeting, but would like to give public input, please
submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax at (575) 894-6690,
or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than
Monday, May 24, 2021

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JUNE 9, 2021


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/809657981
tel:+13127573121,,809657981
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/809657981
mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBIJECT: Proclamation naming May 7, 2021 as State Environthon Champion Scat Cats Day in honor of their
win on May 7, 2021 and every year forward.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres , City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Summary/Background:

The Scat Cats Hot Springs High School Elite Environthon team has won the New Mexico State Championship.
This is their ninth State Championship in ten years. Mayor Whitehead will present a proclamation to
congratulate them on their success.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation only

Attachments:
e None

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Ffinance [ Legal [J Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

(J Approved L] Denied [Other: .
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: C.2

MEETING DATE: March 26, 2021

SUBIJECT: Proclamation for Hot Springs High School Tigers Day, our High School Varsity Boys Basketball 2021
3-A State Champions.

DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Sandy Whitehead

Summary/Background:

The HSHS Varsity Boys Basketball Team won the 2021 3-A State Championship. Mayor Whitehead will be
presenting a proclamation to the players, coaches, and managers.

Recommendation:

Presentation only.

Attachments:

e None

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

None.

Approved For Submittal By: Xl Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ILlegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A
Continued To: . Referred To: .

[J Approved [ Denied Oother: .
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.1

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBIJECT: City Commission Special Minutes, May 5, 2021
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

UJ Approved [ Denied [Jother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD St.
WEDNESDAY, MAY 5, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The Special meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Department Head Presentations for FY 21/22 Budgets:

The following departments reviewed their FY 2021/2022 budget requests with the
Commission, and made cuts on non-essential items. (Complete copy of results from
budget reductions attached hereto and made a part hereof).

o Bo Easley presented the Electric Department FY 2021/2022 budget.

¢ Jesse Cole presented the Water and Wastewater Department FY 2021/2022
budget.

o Andy Alvarez presented the Sanitation and Fleet Maintenance Department FY
2021/2022 budget.

e Dave Johnson presented the Facility Management Department FY 2021/2022
budget.

¢ Benny Fuentes presented the Streets Department FY 2021/2022 budget.



CITY COMMISSION MAY 5, 2021 SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING MINUTES

o Erica Baker presented the Police Department, Animal Control, and Code
Compliance Department FY 2021/2022 budget.

Orlando Saavedra presented the Airport FY 2021/2022 budget.
Sonya Williams presented the Utility Department FY 2021/2022 budget.
e OJ Hechler presented the Community Services FY 2021/2022 budget.

e OJ Hechler and Ryan Lawler presented the Parks & Recreation FY 2021/2022
budget.

e Patricia O'Hanlon presented the Library FY 2021/2022 budget.

e OJ Hechler and Wesley Owen presented the Golf Course FY 2021/2022 budget.
e Tara Manning presented the Animal Shelter FY 2021/2022 budget.

o Kyle Blacklock presented the Swimming Pool FY 2021/2022 budget.

e Paul Tooley presented the Fire Department FY 2021/2022 budget.

e Angela Torres presented the City Clerk’s Office FY 2021/2022 budget.

o Carol Kirkpatrick presented the Finance Department and Governing Body FY
2021/2022 budget.

D. ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Luna moved to adjourn at 4:21 p.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 26th day of May, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Results from Budget Reductions at Commission Meeting 5/5/21

Cash Transfer from Fund:
(503) Joint Utility - Electric
(504) Joint Utility - Water
(505) Solid Waste

(506) ww

BUDGET SAVINGS:

GENERAL FUND
Animal Control
Animal Shelter
City Clerk
City Manager
Community Services
Facilities
Finance
Fleet - GF
Governing Body
Library
Park & Rec
Police
Streets

EN.T;ERPRIS_E FUNDS
Airport
Electric Dept
Golf Course
Sanitation
Utility Office
Water
Waste Water

OTHER FUNDS

Fleet

Streets 216

Swimming Pool

Police Dept GRT

Hold on Cash Xfr to PDGRT

Total Budget Savings

Adjusted Transfer From
Enterprise to General
Fund
1,553,987
340,000
625,000
90,000

Original Transfer

From Enterprise to Increase in

General Fund Transfers
1,400,000 153,987
40,000 300,000
125,000 500,000

90,000 -

NN A AP

2,608,987

Wn|len &» & &

wniwn nun n

1,655,000 953,987

Change in Expenditures
5,606
21,011
18,111
4,179
17,100
205,636
32,962
18,533
7,000
11,774
57,368
77,507
28,545

AR VR Y A R R VAR VSRV ST SR T ST ST Y Y

'Change in Expenditures
6,262
227,636
53,563
396,366
28,301
194,002
110,617

A7 V2 N Vo Vo e V, SR VMR 7, Y

Change in Expenditures

7,000
37,834
6,057
{(50,000)
284,723

W nn wn

505,332

1,016,747

Added Money for Vehicles

285,614

1,807,693.00




Revised 5/7/21
City of Truth or Consequences

Sierra County

Fund
No.

Fund

Estimated
Beginning
Cash

Balance

DRAFT DOCUMENT FOR BUDGET PROJECTIONS ONLY

_NextFiscal Year  7/1/2021-6/30/2022 |
After Reductions from Budget Workshop 5/5/21

+ Investments

Cash &
= Investments

Estimated
+R

Cash
+ Transfers In

Cash
- Transfers Qut

Estimated
- Expenditures

Estimated
Ending
Cash
= Balance

DFA
Local
Reserve
- Requirement

Estimated
Ending
Cash
= Balance

7/1/2021

71172021

2021-22

2021-22

2021-22

6/30/2021

101

General Fund

427,604

106.031

533,635

4,169,362

2,749,443

(556.,118)

(6,182,143)

715,179

L (515179)

200,000

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (PENDING 5-7-21)

201

Corrections

209

Fire Protection Fund

211

Law Enforcement

214

Lodger’s Tax

216

Municipal Street

493,684

493,684

486,348

45,000

(850,833)

174,198 |

174,199

217

Recreation Fund

292

Federal Seizure Share

293

Veterans Wall Perpetual Care

294

State Library

295
296

Municipal Pool

27,193

6,500

181,943

(215,196)

440

440

PD GRT Fund

(50,000)

297

PD Confidential Fund

(0.000]]~ '

(50,000)

298

PD Donations

Subtotal

520,877

_ 520,877

492,848’

226,943

(1,116,029)

124,639

124,639

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

501
502

Cemetery

38,539

38,539

8,520

(12,000,

35,059 |

35,059

Utiity Office

44,805

44,805

43,800

431,700

(509,430

10,875

10,875

503

Electric Division

109,685

1,075,396

1,185,082

7,372,173

(1,928,824

(6,254,784

373,647

373,647

504

Water Division

395,829

395,829

1,452,968

745,517

(835,125

268,155 |+

268,155

505

Solid Waste Division

914,639

424,127

1,338,766

2,312,956

904,361

(2,294,470

452,891

452,891

506

Waste Water Division

498,446

498,446

1,164,625

302,400

(1,219,720

140,951 |

140,951

508

Golf Course

24,481

24,481

41,515

206,437

268,293)

4,140 |

4,140

509

Municipal Airport

28,179

28,179

201,225

143,738

371,287)

1,855 |

1,855

Subtotal

2,054,603

1,499,523 [

3,554,126

12,597,782

781,875

(3.881,102)

(11,765,109)

1287572

1,287,572

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (PENDING &

-7-21)

301

WaterWW/EFFL Water Refuse

302

Electrical Construction

303

Veterans Wall

304

Senior State Grant

305

‘Capital Imp. (General)

306

Capital Imp. (Jt. Utility)

307

Golf Course Imp. Fund

308
309

Capital Imp. (USDA FE Loader)

Capital Imp. (USDA WWTP)

310

Emergency Fund

311

R & R Sewer

312

R & R Airport

313

R & R Water

314

CDBG Fund

315

Capital Imp. Reserves (Jt. Utility)

DRAFT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22




! Estimated Estimated DFA Estimated
Beginning Ending Local Ending
Fund Cash Cash & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated Cash Reserve Cash
No. Fund Balance = Investments + Revenues + Transfers In - Transfers Out - Expenditures = Balance - Requirement = Balance
316 | Emergency Repair Reserves - - ; ] -
317 | Waste Water Repair Reserves - - -
318 | Electrical Const. Reserves - - -
" Subtotall z : : 2 : : z : 2
FIDUCIARY & INTERNAL SVC. FUNDS v
600 | Internal Service Fund 20,848 20,848 10,000 43,000 (70,500) 3,348 [ 3,348
700 | Court Bond Fund 1,000 1,000 - - - - 1,000 | 2 1,000
__Subtotal! 21,848 21,848 10,000 43,000|" - (70,500) 4,348/{ 4,348
DEBT SERVICE FUND (PENDING 5-7-21) B -
403 | Pledge State Tax - - -
Subtotal - . & 5 B S g g
DRAFT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, May 12, 2021
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

p——— w—— ———— -

— e —— =

”I

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved (] Denied (JOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP St.
WEDNESDAY, MAY 12, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner

Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
1. SILENT MEDITATION:
Mayor Whitehead read the obituary for former Commissioner/Mayor Pro-Tem Kathy
Clark. She then called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation, and asked that everyone
keep Kathy Clark and her family in their thoughts and prayers.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Luna to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Luna asked that presentations be moved after public comment.
Commissioner Luna moved to approve the agenda as amended. Mayor Pro-Tem

Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Whitehead welcomed our new City Manager Bruce Swingle. She feels that he
will do a fabulous job for the city.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) The proposed New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) roundabouts
on Date Street.

Ron Fenn addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) City staff having a half day off for the Fiesta event that was cancelled.
(2) The city’s budget, and spending of funds for AMI meters.
(3) The $50 trip fee he is being charged each month for a meter reader to read his
meter.
(4) Utility violations he sends to Commissioners, but receives no response on.
(6) He questioned the reasoning for the AMI meters.
(6) He welcomed City Manager Swingle.

Susan Crow virtually addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) The public having to wear masks, and the health issues related to that.

Mayor Whitehead read the public comment submitted by Cary “Jagger” Gustin.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

E. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
There were no responses to public comment.
F. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes):
1. Certificate of Appreciation to Traci Alvarez for serving as Acting City

Manager:

Mayor Whitehead presented a letter of appreciation to Traci Alvarez for the tremendous
job she did serving as Acting City Manager.

2. Proclamation naming Saturday, May 1%, 2021 as Miss Fiesta
(McKenzie Luna) Day:
Mayor Whitehead presented a Proclamation to our 2021 Miss Fiesta, McKenzie Luna,

and she also presented certificates to our 1st runner up Kimberly Wilson, 2nd runner up
and Miss Congeniality Jordan Gurule, and 3rd runner up Holly Asbell.

Page 2 of 9



N1 7

>

the = of

SIERRA COUNTY
SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL
P.0. Box 1924, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
scacnewmexico@gmail.com

May 12", 2021

Mayor Sandy Whitehead

City of Truth or Consequences
City Hall 505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Dedicated City Employees
Dear Mayor Whitehead:

Some 20 years ago when the fountain at Geronimo Springs was
being built, then City Manager Evelyn Renfro personally dug
through dusty file boxes to find paperwork needed for
“Government Springs”, which was what the property was called.

Now in late April, 2021 as the ceramic artist Shel Neymark was
here doing repair and renovation work 2 city employees stepped
up. They rearranged their daily schedules at my request and dug in
to help, O. J. Hechler from Parks Dept. and Ryan Lawler from
Parks Dept. They power washed the entire canal system and
assisted Shel with resurfacing the canals. They helped 2 days in a
row. A shout out to Carol Kirkpatrick from City Finance Dept for
walking me through the vendor/invoice guidelines for City
Lodgers Tax, which enabled us to pay for the repair through the
City of T or C,S Public Art Advisory Board.



Please make sure these folks are recognized for their dedication
and work. As a result the fountain at Geronimo Springs has been
renovated and is once more in good shape. It is often the
introduction for tourists to our magical hot mineral water,
convincing them to stay another day, relax and enjoy the many
amenities we take for granted here in T or C.

In closing—thank you again to these great City employees!!

Sincerely,

(.‘?

Cary ‘Jagger’ Gustin, President
Sierra County Arts Council Board of Directors

Cc: 0O.J. Hechler
Ryan Lawler
Carol Kirkpatrick



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

G. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 28, 2021
2. Acknowliedge Regular Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes, April 5,
2021
3. Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, April 26, 2021
4. Subrecipient FY 2020/2021 39 Quarter Reports:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve the consent calendar as submitted.
Commissioner Luna seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Update: Review of Municipal Court budget request for FY
2021/2022:

Beatrice Sanders, Municipal Judge reviewed her FY 2021/2022 budget request with the
Commission.

2. Discussion/Update: Review of Community Development budget
request for FY 2021/2022:

Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director reviewed her FY 2021/2022 budget
request with the Commission.

Commissioner Luna stated that is was previously mentioned about us making Traci
Alvarez the Assistant City Manager. She will still keep doing what she is doing, but also
help assist the City Manager. It seems appropriate that she, and City Manager Swingle
work together on a request for that position, and make the changes necessary to the
budget.

City Manager Swingle stated that normally you need a little bit of time to make that type
of decision, but under these circumstances, he has learned everything he needs to
know about Traci. He has seen that she has tons knowledge and experience with the
city, and he would very much support us moving forward with moving her into the
Assistant City Manager position.

The Commission agreed that Traci Alvarez would be a great Assistant City Manager.
3. Discussion/Action: Award Schedule | — Rehabilitate Runway 13/31
(Preservation):
Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director explained that this item is to award our

Schedule 1 bid for the next project that is on our Airport Capital Improvement Plan. We
get an annual entitlement of $150,000 through the Federal Aviation Administration

Page 3 of 9



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

(FAA), and we usually pair that with state funding. You will see later on in the agenda
where we will do the FAA grant for the funding of this project. We are requesting to
award this to Maxwell Asphalt to rehabilitate Runway 13/31.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to Award Schedule | — Rehabilitate Runway
13/31 (Preservation) to Maxwell Asphalt. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Authorization to withdraw balance amount of
Investment Electrical Construction Certificate of Deposit (CD):

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that we are requesting to close the Electric
Department Certificate of Deposit, #13410918 that has matured so we can move
$510,616.13 into the Electric Department's operating account for current and
anticipated expenditures.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve the authorization to withdraw
balance amount of Investment Electrical Construction Certificate of Deposit (CD).
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Consider appointment of Brendan Tolley to fill the
vacant seat on the Library Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres explained that the Library Advisory Board had one open vacancy on
their board. According to the letter we received from the Library Advisory Board, on April
26th they recommended the appointment of Brendan Tolley to serve as a member on
their board. The term is for two years, and will expire on June 30, 2023. Mr. Tolley’s
application is included in the packet, and the position was also advertised in the local
newspaper.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to appoint Brendan Tolley to fill the vacant
seat on the Library Advisory Board. Commissioner Aragon seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Michael Bankson to the Library
Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres explained that we received a letter from the Library Advisory Board
stating that they would like to extend the term of one of their current board members
Michael Bankson. If re-appointed, the term will expire on June 30, 2023. In the packet is
the original letter submitted by the board.

Page 4 of 9



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna made a motion to re-appoint Michael Bankson to the Library
Advisory Board. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roli call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Update: Review of Preliminary Budget:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director gave a brief review of where we are with our budget
after the May 5, 2021 Special Budget Workshop. She explained that we were able to
save enough in the utility funds to help support the general fund, and get where we
needed to be. Overall budget savings was $1.8 million dollars. We decided not to
implement raises at this point in time, and a lot of departments gave up funding on other
items that were discussed during the budget meeting. We just need to finish out with the
Capital Improvements, and debt service, and get that to you for the preliminary budget.

I. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 39 20/21 Authorizing Submission
of An Application for Airport Aid to the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) and Obligation of Sponsor Matching Funds, and
Authorization to Accept the Resulting Grant Offer:

Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director explained that this ties into the
previous item. This is a request for funding to fund the runway 13/31 pavement
preservation project. The resolution is requesting that not only the application designate
the City Manager for application submission, but also to accept the resulting grant offer.
Normally, we try and bring that to the Commission prior to acceptance, and if we have
time we most definitely will. However, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) is kind
of a quick turn around, and they want a signature within 3-5 days, so we just want to
make sure that we don’t miss out on the funds. It looks like they may possibly fund
100%, which means we may have state funding for something else.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to approve Resolution No. 39 20/21
Authorizing Submission of An Application for Airport Aid to the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) and Obligation of Sponsor Matching Funds, and
Authorization to Accept the Resulting Grant Offer. Commissioner Aragon
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 40 20/21 finding the property at
1101 Bosque, Truth or Consequences, NM to be a dangerous and
unsafe structure and authorizing demolition:

Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director explained back in November of 2020,

she brought this property to you for a property abatement. At that time we hadn’t been
able to gain entry to the trailer. The property owner is deceased, and our City Attorney

Page 5 of 9



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

did a title search prior to the other Resolution being approved, and there are no
interested parties. As you can see from the photos in the packet, all that is there after
the property abatement is the structure. The photos show that the structure is being
used to harbor vagrants. We get regular calls on it, and we have had to have the Police
Department go out there multiple times. At this point in time the recommendation is to
demolish the structure to keep unlawful things from happening. We normally try to save
a structure if we can, but the inside of the structure is more than likely not a healthy
environment to save.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve Resolution No. 40 20/21
finding the property at 1101 Bosque, Truth or Consequences, NM to be a
dangerous and unsafe structure and authorizing demolition. Commissioner
Aragon seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 41 20/21 pertaining to collection of
past due utility bills:

City Manager Swingle explained that this resolution was generated due to the fact that
we have a lot of informal policies or practices on collecting past due accounts. This is to
solidify a practice in the Utility Office, and the city would use all resources available to
us by ordinance or law to collect past due fees, which could include liens if necessary. It
also allows us to give those individuals who are past due with large delinquent bills, and
who cannot pay it off all at once to make a payment arrangement up to one year. The
payment arrangements would include paying the current months payment (each
month), plus a percentage on the past due amount. Under very rare exigent
circumstances, if there are indigent issues involved, we will allow for an extension up to
2 years to pay on the customer’s delinquent account.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to approve Resolution No. 41 20/21 pertaining
to collection of past due utility bills. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 42 20/21 Accepting the Airport
Coronavirus Relief Grant Program (ACRGP) Funding Offer and
Designating Signatory Authority for NM-TCS (New Mexico Truth or
Consequences Municipal Airport):

Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director explained this resolution is giving us
free money. Last year we were given $30,000 on the CARES Act for the Airport, and
those funds were used to reimburse salaries, and were used for utility bills at the
Airport. This fund is giving us $9,000 that will also be used toward salaries, and utility
bills at the Airport.

Page 6 of 9



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to approve Resolution 42 20/21
Accepting the Airport Coronavirus Relief Grant Program (ACRGP) Funding Offer
and Designating Signatory Authority for NM-TCS (New Mexico Truth or
Consequences Municipal Airport). Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment and Variance Request
at 109 E. 1st Street, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant to Chapter
15, Sec. 15-17, Amendment of Plats:

Traci Alvarez, Community Development Director explained that this item went before
the Planning & Zoning Commission in the form of a Public Hearing on Monday, May 3.
The motion to approve the request did not pass a majority vote. We had a 2-2 split, and
we only have 2 members on our Planning & Zoning Commission at this time. The
applicant wishes to divide the lot with the two different tracts. In your packet is
everything that was provided to the Planning & Zoning Commission. All actions or
recommendations by the Planning & Zoning Commission shall be based on findings of
facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in the code of ordinances
Section 11-2-2.G (Findings of Fact Checklist) included in the Planning & Zoning packet,
and Variance request guidelines as noted in Section 15-8. As noted in the attached draft
minutes, the Planning & Zoning Commission did not discuss the request in relation to
the findings of fact checklist, or Section 15-8 Variance. Their concerns were more
towards water and sewer lines, and whether or not those lots would have to share some
type of line. Per our Municipal code, both lots have un-obstructed access to our water
and sewer. How a property owner chooses to run those lines crossing lots is not a
Municipal decision. Concerns were also voiced pertaining to the need to require the
development of the sidewalks instead of allowing variances. In this case it would result
in a substantial or unreasonable hardship to the sub-divider because of exceptional
topographic soil, or other surface or subsurface conditions. No sidewalk/curb/gutter
exist on that section of East 15t Street, and the applicant would be required to develop
per NMDOT standards along the entire block, not just adjacent to the property in
question. We are asking that you approve both the Summary Plat Amendment and
Variance Request at 109 East 15t Street.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to approve the Summary Plat Amendment
and Variance Request at 109 E. 1st Street, Truth or Consequences, NM, pursuant
to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17, Amendment of Plats. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 7 of 9



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

J. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

e He has had the opportunity to assess a lot of the departments and leadership,
and he is very impressed with the talent this city has. It really is amazing. He
doesn’t think we’'ve communicated that message well enough to the community.
The issues that we seem to be experiencing are a lot of administrative issues.
One in particular is the authorities of the City Manager. The public is craving for
information, and he believes each City Manager has handled it a little differently
over the past several years. The City Manager can sign off on a lot of the
agreements and contracts, but then the Commission nor the public is informed of
these contracts, and that has to change. They should come before the
Commission. Therefore, we should come up with a policy. He believes that a Iot
of the frustration from the community is the lack of access. One thing he is
wanting clarified is whether the Public Information Officer is only for
announcements, or does the City Manager have the ability to communicate with
the media access to the department heads for information, because that has not
been determined. The department heads are very knowledgeable and talented
individuals, but we need to determine how we want to proceed with that.

e The budget has consumed a tremendous amount of time, and we will get through
this budget long term, but we have to end the milking of funds from the enterprise
funds, and formalize our government in a manner that we can afford.

o We have a lot of policies that need to be updated. Our Personnel Policy is
probably 11 or 12 years old, and our safety manual he believes is from 1988, so
a lot of changes need to happen.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:
¢ He has had the pleasure of meeting with City Manager Swingle on a couple of
things, and he is looking forward to them working together.

City Commission Reports:
Commissioner Baca had no reports.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:
e She thanked City Manager Swingle for trying to be transparent with the public.
e We can now camp at the lake without a reservation.

Commissioner Aragon reported the following:

o He thanked City Manager Swingle for his update last week. They spent 5-10
minutes talking, and City Manager Swingle even asked his advice on a couple of
things.

e He would consider City Manager Swingle telling the Commission what he wants,
as far as media access to department heads.

Page 8 of 9



CITY COMMISSION MAY 12, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna had no reports.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:

She welcomed City Manager Swingle, and she thanked him for all he has done in
the past 10 days.

She congratulated our Hot Springs High School basketball team on their second
year 3A Championship.

She congratulated the Scat Cats on their 9" Environthon Championship.

This is National Police Week. She thanked all of our Police Officers for their
service and dedication.

This is the end of National Nurses Week. She thanked all of our nurses and
health care providers for all they do.

M. ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Luna moved to adjourn at 10:49 a.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister
seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 26t day of May, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 9 of 9



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: May 26, 2021 Agenda Item #: _T_~3

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes for April 19, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ lLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

e —— — —

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -

~ Continued To: - Referred To: -
(] Approved ] Denied [IOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD

MINUTES

MONDAY, APRIL 19, 2021

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico, on Monday, April 19, 2021 at 5:30 pm.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
George Szigeti, Chairman
Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman
Ron Pacourek, Member
Gil Avelar, Member - ABSENT
Don Armijo, Member

ALSO PRESENT

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director

Sonya Williams, Utility Office Manager

Pricilla Fuentes, Electric Department Administrative Assistant
Angela Torres, CMC, City Clerk-Treasurer

Dawn C. Barclay — Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Armijo seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. Regular meeting of March 15, 2021.

Member Armijo made a motion to approve the minutes. Member Pacourek seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.



3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: (3 Minute rule applies)

Susie Crow — Virtually addressed the board regarding individuals who do not qualify for solar
tax credits. Her comments are attached and made part of these minutes.

Ariel Dougherty - Virtually addressed the board regarding solar issuers. Her comments are
attached and made part of these minutes.

4. RESPONSE TO COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Vice-Chairman had a response to Ms. Crow’s comment. He agreed and stated there should be
a better way without constraints to the general public that want to install solar units on their
homes.

5. OLD BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action: Catastrophic Utility Forgiveness Program.
Chairman Szigeti — Made note this topic was previously presented to the City Commission.

City Clerk Torres — Clarified it was put back on this meeting’s agenda. She advised the board to
choose a representative to present any available documentation to the City Commission for
review.

It was determined by the board that Vice-Chairman Dornbusch would do the presentation at
the City Commission meeting.

b. Discussion/Action: Solar Installation Sizing Process and Performance Comparison.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director — Spoke to the board about the “Solar Interconnection
Application Review and Analysis” and “Account Master Report”. These were documents that
were made part of the agenda packet. He explained this is the process that is used to
determine the home use solar application usage.

Chairman Szigeti - read allowed the ““Solar Interconnection Application Review and Analysis”.
Asked for any questions, no questions were asked.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director — Went on to explain the “Account Master Report”.
These reports are based solely on solar residential and commercial customers only. He
explained that a negative balance indicated at the top right of the report is what the customer
generated in extra credit. Mr. Easley confirmed to the board any new customers must wait one
year before applying for a solar permit.

The board further discussed several didn’t scenario’s regarding solar usage at different times of
the year.



Member Armijo - Addressed the board making reference to solar producing in the future. He
went on to say, without the city growing, we can produce all the extra electricity we want, but
there might be no one to purchase it, which may lead the City of raise taxes and may affect the
City’s General Fund.

He also addressed and agreed with Susie Crow the concern about the xx of the public that
cannot qualify for any solar install assistance.

c. Discussion/Action: Ordinance 664, Electricity Cogeneration.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch — Wanted to point out some possible issues with the Ordinance. The
City would be losing a percentage of the daytime market, people that over generate and the
City paying back a retail rate, sizing of units. He noted to the board he would like to adopt
Sierra Eclectic Coop standards, some of the points were; allows the residents to use up to 120%
of their household need then they buy back the excess generation at 2.5 cents per kWh. His
suggestion for the City was to sue the same guidelines sell back to the customer at night at 13.1
cents kWh. He noted the 90% rule does not allow for variations. He went on to give several
suggested cost calculations.

Chairman Szigeti — Presented the board with a handout called “AN ACT, RELATING TO
PROPERTY LAW; AMENDING THE DEFINAITION OF “SOLAR COLLECTOR”. He made reference
to paragraph A. He pointed out the City may be in violation of solar installation. The board
discussed rewriting the Ordinance 664 to reflect the new information.

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager - Recommended to the board they have a Public Workshop
before moving forward to the City Commission.

Chairman Szigeti made a motion to table this item until the new City Manager has taken
office and City Staff can arrange a Public Workshop to address this item. It will then be
brought back to the PUAB for a discussion/action. Member Armijo seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

6. NEW BUSINESS

No new business.

7. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch brought to the board’s attention that a public citizen had circulated a
statement that had missing information and was portraying TorC in a negative way. The topic
was a comparison between 5 cities in NM that own their own electrical system. She quoted



rates from Raton, NM which was verified only to be partial information; Raton has many tiers of
utility rates based upon different circumstances. She failed to include the energy cost
adjustment which affects the final rate/charge.

Chairman Szigeti — Acknowledged Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager on the tremendous job
she has been doing by taking on all the added responsibilities the City Managers position
endures. She responded by acknowledging the City staff and departments.

8. COMMENTS FROM STAFF

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager — Wanted the board know she will give a Project Report
update once our new City Manager has taken office, estimated time will be in July.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Chairman
Szigeti requested for a motion to adjourn meeting. Vice-Chairman Dornbusch seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this 17*" day of May, 2021.




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: .4

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBIJECT: Accounts Payable — April 2021
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: May 20, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Ruby Otero Accounts Payable
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with
each budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in
this section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication
necessary in the public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for April 2021

Attachments:

e End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $ 1,072,991.63

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal Other: Ruby Otero, Account Payable

Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: - Referred To: -

O Approved [ Denied Oother: Click here to enter text.
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




Truth or Consequences

Expense Approval Report

By Fund

Payable Dates 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

PAYABLE APPROVAL
1 hereby approve the issuance of these payments.
FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (ltem) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1001-41226 151.20
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1002-41226 80.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1003-41226 85.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1004-41226 185.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1006-41226 106.80
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1007-41226 976.91
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1008-41226 116.28
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1009-41226 130.73
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1009-41226 67.70
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1010-41226 7291
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1011-41226 322.30
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1012-41226 81.60
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1014-41226 224.40
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1016-41226 180.73
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I... 031521 04/01/2021 GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C... 101-1018-43780 46.93
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, [... 031521 04/01/2021 GAS BILLS/ANIMAL SHELTER 101-1018-43780 253.69
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |... 031521 04/01/2021 GAS BILLS/GENERAL 101-1018-43780 2,172.73
PARTS PLUS, INC. 1-230346 04/01/2021 FUEL PUMP 101-1007-47420 399.21
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 278 USB BACKUP PLUS 101-1002-44606 71.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 LYSOL DISINFECTANT SPRAY 101-1002-44606 7192
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 QUILL JUMBO PEN CUP HOLDER...101-1002-44606 67.92
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 KENSINGTON FLEXCLIP COPY H... 101-1002-44606 67.45
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 FALCON DUST-OFF AIR DUSTER ...101-1002-44606 53.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 CLOROX GERMICIDAL WIPES 101-1002-44606 43.18
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 AVERY PRINTABLE BUSINESS CA...101-1002-44606 30.58
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 3M FACE MASK REUSABLE 10/P... 101-1002-44606 139.96
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 PAPER MATE MECHANICAL PEN...101-1002-44606 91.74
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 QUILL DOODAD CUP, BLACK ME...101-1002-44606 4.49
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 LAPTOP CASE, BLACK 101-1002-44606 71.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 DISPOSABLE FACE MASKS PINK ... 101-1002-44606 89.94
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 MASTER LOCK 2" TWO KEYS 101-1002-44606 12.59
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 POST IT SUPER STICKY, 3X3 WHI...101-1002-44606 20.32
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 CORD AWAY CABLE CLIPS, BLACK 101-1002-44606 26.05
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 PURELL HAND SANITIZER 12 OZ ...101-1002-44606 75.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 TRU RED WIRE MESH ACCESSO... 101-1002-44606 4.40
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 PILOT ERASABLE HIGHLIGHTERS...101-1002-44606 23.46
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 KENSINGTON WIRELESS KEYBO... 101-1002-44613 190.78
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 ERGONOMIC TASK CHAIR LEAT... 101-1002-44613 471.96
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 DISPOSABLE MASKS BLUE 50/8... 101-1030-44606 39.96
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 CARDSTOCK PAPER 4-COLOR 10...101-1030-44606 17.98
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 FILE FOLDER POCKETS 1/3 TAB ... 101-1030-44606 61.18
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 PURELL HAND SANITIZER 67.6 ... 101-1030-44606 71.97
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 278 USB BACKUP PLUS 101-1030-44606 71.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 AVERY HEAVY DUTY 4" BINDER  101-1030-44606 75.56
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 DISPLAY PANEL HOLDER (DESK... 101-1030-44606 94.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 SAFCO FILE ORGANIZER 101-1030-44606 98.09
4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM Page 1 of 20



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 2021 TRU RED 12X23 WALL CAL... 101-1030-44606 17.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 AVERY PRINTABLE BUSINESS CA...101-1030-44606 38.68
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 DYMO LABEL MAKER TAPE .5"  101-1030-44606 44.52
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 KN95 MASKS 20/PK 101-1030-44606 49.99
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 HEAVYWEIGHT SHEET PROTEC... 101-1030-44606 112.24
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 POST IT FULL ADHESIVE 2X2 8/... 101-1030-44606 9.26
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 2021-2022 AT-A-GLANCE 11X8 ... 101-1030-44606 11.24
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 POST IT EXTREME NOTES 3X3 1... 101-1030-44606 16.19
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 TRU RED HANGING FILE FOLDE... 101-1030-44606 53.43
QUILL CORPORATION 15434800 04/01/2021 TRU RED FILE ORGANIZER 101-1030-44606 12.59
RAFAEL MARIN 176012 04/01/2021 REIMBURSEMENT-BATTERY REP...101-1007-47420 72.56
IWORQ SYSTEMS 194633 04/01/2021 P&Z PERMIT AND CODE COMPL... 101-1010-43770 2,880.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 19DD-W47T-QK3W/1QN1-VM... 04/01/2021 RED KAP MENS HI-VIS COLORB... 101-1012-42620 201.24
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 19DD-W47T-QK3W/1QN1-VM... 04/01/2021 CARHARTT MENS RELAXED FIT R..101-1012-42620 299.94
MANANA 33121 04/01/2021 OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERVI... 101-1009-47415 900.00
CITY UTILITIES 33121 04/01/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...101-1018-43780 11.22
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 HP 78A BLACK TONER 2/PK 101-1004-44606 143.35
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 4" 3-RING BINDER, WHITE 101-1004-44606 88.56
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 SMALL BINDER CLIPS 144/PK 101-1004-44606 11.50
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 2" 3-RING BINDER, WHITE 101-1004-44606 39.60
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 3-HOLE PUNCH, 45 SHEET CAPA...101-1004-44606 26.55
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 MANILLA CATALOG ENVELOPES... 101-1004-44606 21.95
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 PRINT & APPLY LABEL DIVIDERS,.. 101-1004-44606 90.60
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 5-SUBJECT NOTEBOOK, WIDE R... 101-1004-44606 27.36
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 BIC STICK HIGHLIGHTER ASST. ... 101-1004-44606 6.05
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 3471450712,3471853335,3472... 04/01/2021 SEAGATE 1TB USB EXTERNAL H... 101-1004-44613 168.90
SILVERSKY, INC. 427288-SI 04/01/2021 EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/... 101-1018-43815 187.57
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G... 7133 04/01/2021 OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...101-1018-48598 984.84
TDS MAR,APRIL,21 04/01/2021 TOS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ... 101-1018-43780 5,079.57
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY 03182021 04/09/2021 STEEL TOE BOOTS FOR HENRY F... 101-1014-44607 133.72
CITY UTILITIES 03242021 04/09/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..101-1018-43780 6,739.95
WILLIAM I. BUHLER 04012021 04/09/2021 FISH POND WATER RIGHTS OPE... 101-1009-43770 450.00
LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE ... 04062021 04/09/2021 RENEWAL CONTRACTOR LICEN... 101-1014-43770 250.00
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 107052,107070,107060 04/09/2021 OPEN PO FOR FY 20/21 PUBLIC... 101-1001-43740 186.95
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 107056,107081,107074,107073 04/09/2021 HELP WANTED ADS FY20-21 - O... 101-1004-43740 179.83
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 107063 04/09/2021 DISPLAY AD: NOTICE OF LODGE... 101-1004-43740 65.10
SUN VALLEY, INC. 157709/6 04/09/2021 DELTA FAUCET CARTRIDGE 101-1014-43403 71.08
SUN VALLEY, INC. 157709/6 04/09/2021 FIREBRICK SEALANT/FIRE BLOCK 101-1014-43403 59.94
OFFICE DEPOT 162946221001 04/09/2021 FELLOWES FOOT ROCKER, BLACK 101-1002-44613 84.98
OFFICE DEPOT 162946221001 04/09/2021 SIT-TO-STAND ELECTRIC DESK R... 101-1002-44613 524.98
OFFICE DEPOT 162946221001 04/09/2021 MONITOR STAND, SILVER 101-1002-44613 53.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 NAME PLATE (MARIBEL MARTI... 101-1007-44606 39.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 DIGITAL CONTACLESS THERM... 101-1007-44606 89.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 TEMPERATURE CHECK SIGN 101-1007-44606 12.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 NAME PLATE (SGT. MARIN) 101-1007-44606 33.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 NAME PLATE (GRECIA VALENZU... 101-1007-44606 39.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 DISPOSABLE GLOVES 100 PACK ... 101-1007-44607 98.97
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 DISPOSIBLE GLOVES 100 PACK ... 101-1007-44607 98.97
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 DISPOSIBLE GLOVES 100 PACK (... 101-1007-44607 98.97
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 300W CAR POWER CAR ADAPT... 101-1007-44607 108.95
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 FRIGIDAIRE WATER DISPENSOR  101-1007-44613 129.55
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 STAND FOR THE THERMOMETER 101-1007-44613 20.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 197H-XWCC-3TF1 04/09/2021 NAME PLATE (RAY CHAVEZ) 101-1008-44606 33.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1P1G-TTTG-99CH 04/09/2021 ULTRAGAURD PLUS FLEA & TICK.. 101-1006-44607 216.90
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1P1G-TTTG-99CH 04/09/2021 6 FOOT SLIP LEAD 101-1006-44607 53.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1P1G-TTTG-99CH 04/09/2021 24 PACK SELF ADHERENT WRAP 101-1006-44607 18.96
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1P1G-TTTG-99CH 04/09/2021 BROOM HOLDER 101-1006-44607 14.97
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1P1G-TTTG-99CH 04/09/2021 DOG ROPE LEASH 101-1006-44607 12,99
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-444025 04/09/2021 OIL FILTER 101-1009-47420 3.88
O'REILLY AUTQ PARTS, INC. 2162-444025 04/09/2021 AIR FILTER 101-1009-47420 19.85
4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM Page 2 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSS...
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
SECRETARY OF STATE

THE CLUB OF SIERRA COUNTY
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR...
JAIME F. RUBIN, LLC

MATTHEW 25 FOOD PANTRY INC

TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERNAT..485949-202103-1

SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES,L...
SIERRA VETERINARY SERVICES,L...
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
REED'S TIRE CENTER

REED'S TIRE CENTER

REED'S TIRE CENTER

BSN SPORTS

QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
VERIZON WIRELESS

LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIAL ...
DANIEL MENA

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Payable Number

2162-444025
2162-444915
2162-444915
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
2162-444966
24-113678

24-113869

24-113875,24-113677
24-113875,24-113677
24-113875,24-113677

24-113882
24-113889
24-113891
3112021
33121
35737C15467
40121

4121

59290,59483
59696,59703
6016-280539
6016-280540
6016-280595
6016-280595
6016-280595
6016-280792
7127

7145

9039

9055

9056
912159761
9192065265
9876308850
LC10391-1-0013
246976
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879
569879

Post Date

04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021

Description {item)

SY0-20 MOTOR OIL QUART
REMANUFACTURED MASS AIRF...
CORE CHARGE

AIR FILTER

AIR FILTER

OIL FILTER

OIL FILTER

HYD FILTER

AIR FILTER

HYD FILTER

HYD FILTER

SOCKET

HYD FILTER

FUEL FILTER

02 SOCKET

FUEL FILTER

AIR FILTER

INCODE 10 FINANCIALS - AP PR...
INCODE 10 FINANCIALS - FIXED ..
PAYROLL CHANGES TRAINING F...
W-2 PROCESSING TRAINING 11...
PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT EM..
TYLER INCODE 10 HR TRAINING ...
INCODE 10 FINANCIALS - AP 10...
INCODE 10 FINANCIALS - AP 10...
NOTARY CERTIFICATE

OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...
COLLECTION FEE FY20-21 OPEN...
OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ...
OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G...
MONTHLY CHARGE FOR TLO SO...
VETERINARY SERVICES OPEN PO.
VETERINARY SERVICES OPEN PO..
IRIDIUM FINE WIRE PLUG

CFI FUEL

REFLEX TRUCK SHOCK

REFLEX TRUCK SHOCK

OVERLEAF SPRINGS

GLOBAL FUEL RETAINER
MICROSOFT OFFICE HOME & B...
REFURBISHED POWER SUPPLY ...
265 70 17 IRONMAN AT TIRES
TIRES 24575 16

IRONMAN 265 75 16

SPORT VOLLEYBALL NET 32'
SCREENING & MRO FEE FY20-21..
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
ANIMAL CREMATION

DEPOSIT REFUND ROTARRY PA...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1004-42720

- 101-1004-42720

101-1004-42720
101-1004-42720

.101-1004-42720

101-1004-42720
101-1004-42720
101-1004-42720
101-1001-43770
101-1000-60725
101-1004-48599
101-1000-43597
101-1000-60725
101-1007-43815

.101-1006-48598

101-1006-48598
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1007-47420
101-1002-43815
101-1010-44613
101-1009-47420
101-1009-47420
101-1008-47420
101-1009-44609
101-1004-48599
101-1007-43775
101-1006-48599
101-1099-34348
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226

.101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

.101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

.101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226

Amount

47.94
75.44
45.00
13.53
16.48
4.29
3.93
25.69
30.96
48.70
6.15
1499
1151
11.86
1499
6.83
25.66
578.19
289.09
151.59
137.50
144,55
629.70
157.69
157.69
20.00
5,000.00
175.00
4,287.20
1,965.00
110.00
420.29
467.52
117.60
4.86
109.06
101.54
59.99
9.07
1,200.00
150.00
592.00
528.00
592.00
118.88
380.80
371.61
429.00
50.00
151.20
79.99
85.80
195.53
106.80
976.91
116.28
130.73
60.93
72.91
322.30

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 3 of 20



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 569879 04/15/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1012-41226 81.60
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 569879 04/15/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1014-41226 224.40
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 569879 04/15/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...101-1016-41226 180.73
DS 04012021 04/16/2021 PHONE SERVICE 101-1040-43775 36.61
WEX BANK 70954797 04/16/2021 WEX fuel Police Dept-FY20-21 o... 101-1007-43316 48.02
WESTERN FIX, LLC 000014 04/16/2021 STEEL TOE BOOTS ANTONIO G... 101-1009-42620 150.00
WESTERN FiX, LLC 000014 04/16/2021 STEEL TOE BOOTS ALEX PAHUA  101-1009-42620 150.00
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR... 03312021 04/16/2021 GRT DISTRIBUTION FY 20/21 OP...101-1017-48599 21,344.08
TDS 04012021 04/16/2021 INTERNET SERVICE/ PD OPEN P... 101-1007-43775 149.00
TURTLEBACK PEST CONTROL, |... 04062021 04/16/2021 OPEN PO FOR PEST CONTROL S... 101-1014-43403 728.04
SCRDA 040821 04/16/2021 DISPATCH SERVICES FOR THE Cl... 101-1007-48599 38,485.75
PARTS PLUS, INC. 1-230385 04/16/2021 BRAKE PAD AND ROTOR KIT 101-1009-47420 189.99
PARTS PLUS, INC. 1-230385 04/16/2021 BRAKE PAD AND ROTOR KIT 101-1009-47420 269.99
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 STAPLES 101-1007-44606 11.98
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 OFFICE DEPOT SHIPPING TAPE 6...101-1007-44606 28.42
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 FILE POCKETS BOX OF 10 101-1007-44606 12.74
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 VERBATIM USB 3 PACK 16 GB 101-1007-44606 29.29
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 HP 63 INK CARTRIDGE 101-1007-44606 106.56
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 VERBATIM DVD 8.5 GB 50 PACK 101-1007-44606 146.07
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 PRINTER PAPER 500 SHEETS 10 ... 101-1007-44606 119.97
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 BINDER CLIPS SMALL 101-1007-44606 13.98
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 OFFICE DEPOT STICKY NOTES P... 101-1007-44606 18.96
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 FILE FOLDERS PACK OF 100 101-1007-44606 19.60
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 POSTIT NOTES 24 PADS 101-1007-44606 20.46
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 POLICE DEPARTMENT CUSTOM ... 101-1007-44606 21.99
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 PAPER CLIPS 500 COUNT 101-1007-44606 5.89
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 CLOROX DISINFECTING WIPES  101-1007-44606 6.28
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 CORRECTION TAPE PACK OF 12 101-1007-44606 9.35
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 SHARPIE HIGHLIGHTER BOX OF ... 101-1007-44606 11.94
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 DVD/CD ENVELOPES 101-1007-44606 85.47
OFFICE DEPOT 164847042001,7040001,40390... 04/16/2021 SCOTCH INVISIBLE TAPE PACK 0...101-1007-44606 15.98
BUD'S SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 17049 04/16/2021 INSTALLATION OF BAGGING KIT... 101-1009-44613 108.19
BUD'S SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 17049 04/16/2021 BAGGING KIT FOR LAWN MOW... 101-1009-44613 499.99
BUD'S SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 17049 04/16/2021 ZERO TURN LAWN MOWER 101-1009-44613 1,700.00
TALON SEPTIC & POTTY SERVICE 185 04/16/2021 OPEN PO - CLEAN AND SERVICE... 101-1009-43465 800.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LIN-CDLT-PLTJ,1D0F)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 UNDER ARMOUR BOOTS-FOR E... 101-1009-42620 125.00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 11IN-CDLT-PLT), 1DF}-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 PILOT G2 PENS 101-1009-44606 63.44
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 AVERY ALL PURPOSE LABELS 101-1009-44606 4.73
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT},1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 SIMPLE HOUSEWARE WALL M... 101-1009-44606 36.94
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT),10F)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 HANGING FOLDER PAPER TABS 101-1009-44606 5.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLTS,1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 SHARPIE PERMANANT MARKER 101-1009-44606 6.55
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-COLT-PLTJ,10F)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 AMAZON ASSORTED FILE FOLD... 101-1009-44606 9.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT),1DF)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 BLU MONACO FILE HOLDERS F... 101-1009-44606 59.74
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 GREENCO TRASH CAN FOR OFFI... 101-1009-44606 15.73
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLTJ,10FJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 BLUE 2 POCKET FOLDERS 101-1009-44606 19.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LUN-CDLT-PLT),1DF)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 LEGAL WIDE RULED NOTE PADS 101-1009-44606 23.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LIN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 HANGING FOLDERS FOR FILING ... 101-1009-44606 32.97
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LIN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 DESK PAD FOR OFFICE 101-1009-44606 24.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 DRIP BUCKET REPAIR KIT 101-1009-44607 109.33
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LUN-CDLT-PLT},10F)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 BUNGEE CORDS FOR TRUCKS 101-1009-44607 38.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLTJ,1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 RAINDRIP WATERING KIT 101-1009-44607 29.50
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLTJ,1DF)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 PLASTICPLACE 45 GALLON TRA... 101-1009-44607 149.80
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 BARRICADE DG FERTILIZER PRE-... 101-1009-44607 251.85
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1UN-CDLT-PLTJ,1DF)-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 9 VOLT BATTERIES FOR SPRINKL... 101-1009-44607 55.66
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LUN-CDLT-PLT),1DFI-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 B-AIR GRIZZLY TARPS 101-1009-44607 47.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LUIN-CDLT-PLT),1DF}-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 COMPUTER CHAIR FOR OFFICE  101-1009-44613 219.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LIN-CDLT-PLT),1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 COMPUTER WEBCAM FOR OFFI... 101-1009-44613 49.98
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LUIN-CDLT-PLTL,1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 TAO TRONICS COMPUTER SPEA... 101-1009-44613 39.99
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN... 1LUN-CDLT-PLTJ,1DFJ-63Y6-KGX... 04/16/2021 KOHLER 2 PACK IGNITION MOD... 101-1009-47420 52.12
BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 2035726241,44647,46017 04/16/2021 LIBRARY MATERIALS FOR PUBLI... 101-1016-44830 935.22
4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM Page 4 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (ltem) Account Number Amount
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-445878 04/16/2021 WATER PUMP 101-1009-47420 33.73
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-445878 04/16/2021 TENSIONER 101-1009-47420 51.50
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-446223 04/16/2021 CENTER SUPPORT BEARING 101-1009-47420 74.48
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-447940 04/16/2021 OIL FILTER 101-1007-44607 4.35
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 2162-447940 04/16/2021 AR FILTER 101-1007-44607 8.18
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS... 24-114023 04/16/2021 OPEN PO ENGINEERING SERVIC... 101-1010-48598 954.72
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS... 24-114083 04/16/2021 ROTARY PARK BOUNDARY SUR... 101-1010-48598 1,690.93
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 BIC GEL-OCITY GEL PEN 101-1006-44606 8.17
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 COPY PAPER 101-1006-44606 103.80
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 BOUNCE FABRIC DRYER SHEETS 101-1006-44606 39.36
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 OPTIMA DESK STAPLER 101-1006-44606 17.76
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 POST-IT STICKY NOTES 101-1006-44606 16.94
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 DUACELL AAA BATTERIES 101-1006-44606 9.05
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME... 342650349,3472650350,34731... 04/16/2021 STAPLES 101-1006-44606 8.80
DOMESTIC ABUSE INTERVENTI... 40621 04/16/2021 OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G... 101-1000-60725 625.00
COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION ... 40621 04/16/2021 OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G... 101-1000-60725 625.00
SIERRA JOINT OFFICE ON AGING 40821 04/16/2021 OPEN PO FOR SUBRECIPIENT G... 101-1000-60725 12,500.00
DRAGONFLY TRAINING AND CO... 414213 04/16/2021 RE-CERTIFICATION EUTHANASIA.. 101-1008-42720 161.52
B & HOILCO. 51551 04/16/2021 OPEN PO FOR UNLEADED FUEL ... 101-1003-43316 124.40
B & HOILCO. 51552 04/16/2021 UNLEADED FUEL - OPEN PO FY ... 101-1007-43316 3,074.77
B &HOILCO. 51554 04/16/2021 UNLEADED FUEL/OPEN PO FY 2... 101-1012-43316 74.52
B & HOILCO. 51560 04/16/2021 OPEN P.O. FOR UNLEADED FUEL 101-1014-43316 409.36
B & H OIL CO. 51561 04/16/2021 DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES 101-1009-43316 41.15
B & HOILCO. 51561 04/16/2021 ULEADED FUEL PURCHASES 101-1009-43316 801.27
B&HOILCO. 51562 04/16/2021 UNLEADED FUEL- OPEN PO FY 2...101-1008-43316 586.77
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-280865 04/16/2021 FUEL BOWL 101-1009-47420 29.99
WEX BANK 70954797 04/16/2021 OPEN PO FOR FUEL FY 20/21 101-1003-43316 23.00
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451008 04/16/2021 SQUARE POINT SHOVEL LONG ... 101-1009-44607 67.96
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451008 04/16/2021 SHOVELS LONG HAND ROUND  101-1009-44607 67.96
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451008 04/16/2021 AXE PICK TRUPERTOOL 101-1009-44607 38.99
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451008 04/16/2021 SLEDGE HAMMER MILL FACE 101-1009-44607 39.99
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451165 04/16/2021 FIBER ROOFING TAR 5GAL 101-1014-43403 43.99
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451165 04/16/2021 30# FELT ROLLED PAPER 101-1014-43403 96.45
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7451165 04/16/2021 ROLLED ROOFING RUSTIC CEDAR 101-1014-43403 189.95
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO 10001509711-0219 04/16/2021 RFP NOTICE CONST SERV CAR C... 101-1004-43740 235.51
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO 10005109967-0223 04/16/2021 RFP NOTICE/ENG SERV FOR VAC.. 101-1004-43740 189.43
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC... X400060158.01 04/16/2021 LOAD LIFTER 5000M FRAME M... 101-1009-47420 562.49
XEROX CORP. 013044748,0130447515 04/23/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE - ... 101-1004-43465 596.44
XEROX CORP. 013044750 04/23/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE/... 101-1001-43465 363.86
XEROX CORP. 013044753 04/23/2021 BASE CHARGE - METER USAGE ... 101-1007-43465 269.95
XEROX CORP. 013044755 04/23/2021 XEROX CHARGE/METER USAGE  101-1002-43465 232.21
XEROX CORP. 013044761 04/23/2021 XEROX METER READS 101-1014-43465 11.05
XEROX CORP. 013044774 04/23/2021 METER USAGE OPEN PO 20/21  101-1003-43465 233.53
XEROX CORP. 013044776 04/23/2021 BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE ...101-1009-43465 220.24
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 041921 04/23/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21 101-1003-43775 117.45
CITY UTILITIES 042221 04/23/2021 CITY UTIUITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..101-1018-43780 2,587.21
COPPLER LAW FIRM, P.C. 10894 04/23/2021 OPEN PO FOR LEGAL SERVICES ... 101-1010-48598 189.77
THE LINE, LLC 1271 04/23/2021 SALOMOM XA FORCE BOOTS-A... 101-1008-42620 179.95
THE LINE, LLC 1271 04/23/2021 DiSCOUNT 101-1008-42620 -17.99
OHM ELECTRIC 212 04/23/2021 100 AMP SERVICE 8/16 METER/... 101-1009-47415 2,170.00
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 255126 04/23/2021 BRONCHI-SHIELD (1l DOG VACCI... 101-1006-44607 239.37
VALLEY VET SUPPLY 255126 04/23/2021 DURAMUNE MAX 5 DOG VACCL... 101-1006-44607 356.88
LIFE LINE SCREENING 276819 04/23/2021 CIVIC CENTER REFUND FOR 5/5... 101-1099-34348 350.00
NU-WAY LAUNDRY & CLEANERS 35841 04/23/2021 OPEN PO FOR CARPET SERVICE  101-1014-44607 118.32
I'LL DO IT ELECTRIC 41521 04/23/2021 ELECTRICAL UPGRADES PARTS ... 101-1014-43403 2,387.00
REBECCA DOW 629445 04/23/2021 CIVIC CENTER REFUND FOR 5/2... 101-1099-34348 450.00
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G... 7149 04/23/2021 MALWAREBYTES ENDPOINT PR... 101-1018-43815 1,080.00
NM EDGE 8271 04/23/2021 NM PUBLIC PROCUREMENT RE... 101-1003-42720 75.00
NM EDGE 8271 04/23/2021 NM PUBLIC PROCUREMENT RE... 101-1003-42720 75.00
GRAINGER, INC. 9861004373,9861361351 04/23/2021 LED FLOOD WALL LAMPS 101-1014-43403 1,025.90
4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM Page 5 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

GRAINGER, INC.

GRAINGER, INC.

BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
XEROX CORP.

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
CITY UTILITIES

WHITEHEAD CHEVROLET, LLC
BANK OF AMERICA
SILVERSKY, INC.

BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
BRADY INDUSTRIES, LLC
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
SKILLPATH SEMINARS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

BANK OF AMERICA

Fund: 201 - Corrections

NM JUDICIAL EDUCATION CENT...
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF
SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 209 - Fire

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
CITY UTILITIES

XEROX CORP.

IRON MAN CONSTRUCTION
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION
CITY UTILITIES

TESTON'S FREEWAY CHEVRON
MEGAHERTZ COMPUTER CONS...
STACY'S TURTLEBACK SERVICES
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...

Payable Number

9861004373,9861361351
9862520278
M35339
013132655
041521
041521
041521
04192021
40769624,41978833
429480-SI
6819743
6819743
6819743
7157
8120807
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
857076
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
98777691775
R50454851

033121
033121
04012021

031521
03242021
013044778
040921
041921
042221
3415
42069
944
041521

Post Date

04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

04/09/2021
04/03/2021
04/23/2021

04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021

Description (item)

8 FOOT LINEAR 12T LIGHT BULBS
XEROX TONER CARTRIDGE FOR ...
724 VAN PATTEN PROPERTY AB...
XEROX CHARGE/METER USAGE
GAS BILLS/GENERAL

GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C...

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...

VAPOR CANISTER
ADVERTISEMENT FOR CITY MA...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
FUEL CHARGE

CENTER PULL PAPER TOWELS
LARGE BLACK TRASH LINERS

OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...

SKILLPATH SEMINARS STAR12 P...

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
JOB AD FOR CHIEF OF POLICE

PAY JUDICIAL FEES FY20/21 OP...
PAY DWI & COURT AUTO FEES ...

PRISONER CARE OPEN PO FY20-...

GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION

CITY UTIUITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE O...

MOVE OVERHEAD WATER SYST...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN POS FY 20/...

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE ARB/OPEN..

FUEL ALL TRUCK - OPEN PO FY ...

INTERNET SERVICE/NORTH FIRE...

REPLACE WATER HEATER AT S...
GAS BILLS/FIRE STATION

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

101-1014-43403
101-1014-44606
101-1010-48555
101-1002-43465
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43780
101-1007-44607
101-1004-43740
101-1018-43815
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1014-44607
101-1018-48598
101-1030-42720
101-1001-41226
101-1002-41226
101-1003-41226
101-1004-41226
101-1006-41226
101-1007-41226
101-1008-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1009-41226
101-1010-41226
101-1011-41226
101-1012-41226
101-1014-41226
101-1016-41226
101-1001-43775
101-1002-43775
101-1003-43775
101-1004-43775
101-1006-43775
101-1007-43775
101-1008-43775
101-1009-43775
101-1010-43775
101-1011-43775
101-1012-43775
101-1014-43775
101-1004-43740
Fund 101 - General Total:

201-1903-45555
201-1903-45555
201-1903-48710

Fund 201 - Corrections Total:

209-1603-43780
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43465
209-1603-47405
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-43316
209-1603-43775
209-1603-47405
209-1603-43780

Amount

187.50
178.50
6,508.92
145.19
986.34
30.76
97.84
270.23
419.60
196.97
4.00
225.00
320.00
984.84
524.57
151.20
79.99
85.80
193.37
106.80
976.91
116.28
67.70
130.73
7291
322.30
81.60
224.40
180.73
279.69
155.93
315.66
252.16
139.18
978.75
138.07
146.22
94.01
152.96
86.64
114.08
100.00
173,591.45

3.00
6.00

2,280.00

2,289.00

434.17
435.22
252,07
2,932.80
119.89
245.52
215.82
54.25
2,010.78
73.62

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 6 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 211 - Law Enforce Prot
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB

Fund: 214 - Lodgers Tax
LAMAR COMPANIES
GERONIMO SPRINGS MUSEUM
LINDMARK OUTDOOR MEDIA
MAINSTREETTOR C
GERONIMO TRA!L SCENIC BYW...
ROBERT AUSTIN

JEFF BARBOUR

SIERRA COUNTY ROCK & GEM ...
DESTINY MITCHELL

REBEL ROADRUNNER

AREALIA DENBY

REBECCA DOW

THE TWISTED PENCIL & CO.
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR...
SMITHCO CONSTRUCTION INC.
LOUIS SCHAUB

NEW MEXICO COPPER CORP.
GREGORY JUMP

LINDSAY WILLIAMS
CASANDRA D RUE

JEFF DUKATT

JUDY BROOKS

LEE MORRIS

JESUS GOMEZ

RUANNA WALDRUM

JAN BLESSINGTON

LAURA ARIOLA

MARK THEALL

ROBERT FIKE

E GARY GUM

MARY ROMINA

SHARON LUNA

MARSHALL MARTIN

TERI CATES

Fund: 216 - Muni Street

CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL
CHERRILL'S WESTERN APPAREL

Payable Number
98777691775

0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...
0486609,0480541,0467011,047...

112346076
40421

9143,9146,9144,9147,9148,914...

2102
41221
006025
048395
051339
073785
121635
122074
157385
241585
287470
308496
310515
329456
329758
373740
480439
549511
567696
642429
644306
724023
745722
776814
866757
898762
914808
951333
952062
985284
998144

083251
083251
083251
083251
083251
083251

Post Date
04/29/2021

04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021

04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021

Description (ltem)

PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21

DISTILLED WATER 10Z BOTTLE
PREPRINTED SWAB BOXES (SET...
NARK il DUQUENOIS-LEVINE RE...
RED BIOHAZARD INTEGRITY TA...
NARK 1l MECKES MODIFIED RE...
NARK 1| METHAMPHETAMINE/...
INTEGRITY EVIDENCE BAG 7 1/2 ..
RED SIRCHMARK EVIDENCE TAP...
INTEGRITY EVIDENCE BAGS 4 IN...
PREPRINTED KRAFT EVIDENCE S ..
NARK il SCOTT REAGEANT MOD...
CAP-SHURE STERILE SWAB WIT...

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

209-1603-43775
Fund 209 - Fire Total:

211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607
211-2003-44607

Fund 211 - Law Enforce Prot Total:

VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK VI...
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE...
CITY ADVERTISING-OPEN PO-FY...
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE...
OPEN PO FOR LODGERS TAX SE...
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 NON-PROFIT VEN...
FIESTA 2021 NON-PROFIT VEN...
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR/ELECTRIC...
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND ...
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 DONATION REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR/ELECTRIC...
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR/ELECTRIC...
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR/ELECTRIC...
UPDATES/MAINT ON WEBSITES-..
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND X2
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR REFUND
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR/ELECTRIC...
FIESTA 2021 VENDOR/PARADE ...
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND
FIESTA 2021 PARADE REFUND

DENIM JEANS- BENNY FUENTES
DENIM SHIRTS- BENNY FUENTES
DENIM SHIRTS- MERCED BACA
DENIM SHIRTS- BUSTER SMITH
DENIM JEANS- MERCED BACA
DENIM JEANS- BUSTER SMITH

214-2503-47406
214-2503-48815
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48591
214-2503-48815
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-2503-47406
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
214-1020-34351
Fund 214 - Lodgers Tax Total:

216-4503-42620
216-4503-42620
216-4503-42620
216-4503-42620
216-4503-42620
216-4503-42620

Amount

188.92
6,963.06

9.00
28.75
219.50
30.50
219.50
219.50
156.65
148.50
240.80
111.75
109.75
160.50
1,654.70

1,176.00
1,250.00
3,364.40
11,250.00
416.66
10.00
10.00
30.00
20.00
100.00
75.00
10.00
75.00
225.00
10.00
75.00
500.00
10.00
75.00
100.00
100.00
75.00
10.00
100.00
410.62
75.00
20.00
10.00
10.00
75.00
100.00
85.00
10.00
10.00
19,872.68

144.00
162.00
156.00
156.00
144.00
144.00

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 7 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BANK OF AMERICA

INTERWEST SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC
INTERWEST SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC
INTERWEST SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC
INTERWEST SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...
B&HOILCO.

B&HOILCO.
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
BARTOQO SAND & GRAVEL, INC.

Fund: 294 - State Library
XEROX CORP.

TDS

OCLC, INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 295 - Muni Pool

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
TDS

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
Jennafer Daugherty

SAVANNA APODACA

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

Payable Number

1YR9-1F1H-4Q6H
2162-4446965
2162-4446965
2162-4446965
2162-4446965
M48788
MA8788
XA112000090.01
58764

58766

58766

58766
6016-279980
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280542
6016-280554
6016-280597
6016-280597
M35174
M48791
M48791
131C-VDRT-XY96
131C-VDRT-XY96
131C-VDRT-XY96
47412907
51555,51416,51458,51481
51555,51416,51458,51481
7451168
7451168
7451168
7451168
2162-444026
M35395

013044770,013044771
4012021

1000110850
98777691775

103140
031521
MAR,APRIL,21
03242021
569879
269724
714766
041521
857076

Post Date

04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021

04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

Description (Item)

3XL JACKET- BENNY FUENTES

AXLE BEARINGS

WHEEL BEARING SET

WHEEL BEARING

OIL BTH SEAL

3000 PSI CONCRETE

DOUBLE DROP FEE
WINDOW REGULATOR M131

BS00 2-4" DG 2-4" HIP DRUMTT...
SAVEZONE SERIES SIGN STAND ...
ROAD CLOSED AHEAD REFLECTI...
MEN WORKING 36X36 ROLL UP...

BEP 31HDS30- 12V BATTERY
CRIMPS
MIRROR ECON

HYDRAULIC FITTING 4G-4FJX90S

FISH TAPE

O-RINGS

HYDRAULIC FITTINGS
HYDRAULIC HOSE

HYDRAULIC FITTINGS 6G-6FJX

HYDRAULIC HOSE
CRIMPS

FLAT TIRE REPAIR KIT
SPLIT WAWSHER 3/4"
BOLT GR8 3/4-16X1
BASE COURSE

SHORT LOAD FEE
3000 PSI CONCRETE
SHIRTS

JEANS

DEWALT 20V MAX COMBO KIT
B0OOTS, 10.5- BENNY FUENTES
UNLEADED FUEL PURCHASES O...
DIESEL FUEL PURCHASES OPEN ...

TAPE MEASURE 1"x30'

2" BIT

BRUSH MASONRY 6-1/22"
SPARE KEY

BRAKE VALVE

SP4-1/2" HOTMIX

METER USAGE - OPEN PO FY 20...
INTERNET SERVICE LIBRARY OP...
INTERLIBRARY LOAN SERVICE FY..
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
POOL RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND...
POOL RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND...

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING POOL

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

216-4503-42620
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43550
216-4503-43550
216-4503-47420
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44615
216-4503-44615
216-4503-44615
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43550
216-4503-43550
216-4503-43550
216-4503-42620
216-4503-42620
216-4503-44613
216-4503-44615
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43316
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44607
216-4503-47420
216-4503-43550

Fund 216 - Muni Street Total:

294-5003-43465
294-5003-48830
294-5003-60834
294-5003-43775

Fund 294 - State Library Total:

295-4803-41226
295-4803-43780
295-4803-43780
295-4803-43780
295-4803-41226
295-4803-34355
295-4803-34355
295-4803-43780

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...295-4803-41226

Amount

74.99
95.48
47.74
32.46
20.77
4,541.30
45.00
281.00
3,254.40
168.84
157.34
157.34
125.11
24.00
9.48
14.94
19.99
172
6.09
62.22
28.44
114.40
12.00
32.99
0.40
5.99
3,919.02
80.00
1,875.17
120.84
157.74
279.00
174.99
373.51
2,365.34
63.96
29.70
39.96
2.78
49.28

50,409.10

70,180.82

21.76
111.95
197.71
169.01
500.43

40.10
1,794.19
600.00
3,559.51
40.10
50.00
50.00
3,568.31
40.10

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 8 of 20



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Iitem) Account Number Amount
VERIZON WIRELESS 98777691775 04/29/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21 295-4803-43775 28.80
Fund 295 - Muni Pool Total: 9,771.11
Fund: 303 - Vet Wall
WINDSTREAM CORPORATION 041921 04/23/2021 PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21 303-4703-43775 143.97
Fund 303 - Vet Wall Tota!: 143.97
Fund: 304 - Senior Grants
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 HELPER 304-4903-80845 121.50
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 TAX 304-4903-80845 53.49
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 TRAVEL 304-4903-80845 195.75
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 LABOR 304-4903-80845 391.50
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 MILEAGE 304-4903-80845 130.50
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 ICE MACHINE 304-4903-80845 3,400.00
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 ICE MACHINE BIN 304-4903-80845 1,200.00
CROWN BUILDING MAINTENAN...101516 04/16/2021 FREIGHT-INCOMING 304-4903-80845 110.75
MPG SERVICES, LLC 2538 04/16/2021 TAX 304-4903-43403 386.88
MPG SERVICES, LLC 2538 04/16/2021 PURCHASE AND INSTALL 3 CO... 304-4903-43403 4,551.58
Fund 304 - Senior Grants Total: 10,541.95
Fund: 312 - R&R Airport
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 2021062-2021063 04/16/2021 AIRPORT ELECTRICAL VAULT N... 312-8403-80805 327.00
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC. 2021062-2021063 04/16/2021 ESTIMATE FEE 312-8403-80805 100.00
Fund 312 - R&R Airport Total: 427.00
Fund: 315 - Cl Reserve
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G... 7144 04/09/2021 INSTALLATION OF PC 315-8007-44613 730.58
LYNN'S LANDSCAPE 9037 04/29/2021 RALPH EDWARDS GAZEBO SAFE...315-8007-47415 8,533.53
Fund 315 - Ct Reserve Total: 9,264.11
Fund: 320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENG...95409 04/09/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES MSD ... 320-6603-80860 53,882.74
Fund 320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS Total: 53,882.74
Fund: 360 - NMFA PROJECTS
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS... 24-114019 04/16/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER... 360-7012-48598 2,713.77
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL S... 24-114020 04/16/2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES RIVER... 360-7011-48598 1,561.27
Fund 360 - NMFA PROJECTS Total: 4,275.04
Fund: 403 - Pledge State
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..040121 04/01/2021 NMFA TORC 2 LOAN PYMT 403-1203-12902 10,023.45
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..040121 04/01/2021 NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 18 403-1203-12918 690.62
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..040121 04/01/2021 NMFA LOAN PYMT TORC 19 403-1203-12919 7,598.77
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHOR..040121 04/01/2021 NMFA LOAN PYMT PPRF-4967  403-1203-12967 10,545.66
Fund 403 - Pledge State Total: 28,858.50
Fund: 501 - Cemetary
TRACI L. BURNETTE 211837 04/08/2021 REFUND OF LOT PAYMENT AT V...501-1803-45555 50.00
CITY UTILITIES 042221 04/23/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..501-1803-43780 491.48
HOT SPRINGS CEMETERY ASSOC...4122021 04/29/2021 HOT SRPINGS CEMETERY CONT... 501-1803-47415 1,000.00
Fund 501 - Cemetary Total: 1,541.48
Fund: 502 - Util Office - Pool
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 103140 03/31/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...502-3601-41226 276.00
TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LLC 2128 04/01/2021 EMBROIDERY ON SHIRTS CITY P... 502-3601-42620 50.00
TWIN PALMS EMBROIDERY, LLC 2128 04/01/2021 EMBROIDERY ON SHIRTS NAME 502-3601-42620 50.00
CITY UTILITIES 03242021 04/09/2021 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..502-3601-43780 355.53
PITNEY BOWES INC. 3313162532 04/09/2021 PITNEY BOWES LEASE AGREEM... 502-3601-43465 3,719.85
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7450941 04/09/2021 SHOVEL LHRP FG-HDLE TRUPER... 502-3601-44607 25.98
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7450941 04/09/2021 BRUSH SCRUB W/HANDLE FLR/... 502-3601-44607 21.98
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7450941 04/09/2021 CEMENT ABD/PVC/CPVC LARSE... 502-3601-44607 14.38
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 7450941 04/09/2021 PAINT SPRAY 2X GL BRILLANT B... 502-3601-44607 9.18
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 569879 04/15/2021 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...502-3601-41226 273.12
B & HOIL CO. 51556 04/16/2021 GAS/OIL/ OPEN PO FY 2020/21  502-3601-43316 371.02
XEROX CORP. 013086540 04/23/2021 BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE/... 502-3601-43465 461.49
CITY UTILITIES 041521 04/29/2021 CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...502-3601-43780 8.40
4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM Page 9 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 503 - Electric
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

CITY UTILITIES
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

TDS

TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.
THE WELDING SHOP

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER ASS...

SSA SOLAR OF NM 4, LLC
ANIXTER, INC.

ANIXTER, INC.

ANIXTER, INC.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
OTTO VIENNA

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
TRI-STATE GENERATION & TRA...

FARWEST LINE SPECIALTIES
8 &HOILCO.

B &HOILCO.
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH
VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMIN

IRBY SUPPLY CO.
XEROX CORP.
CITY UTILITIES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...

OHM ELECTRIC

8 &HOILCO.

WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC
WESTERN UNITED ELECTRIC

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

Payable Number

857076
98777691775

103140
031521

33121
427288-S|
7133
MAR,APRIL,21
0253
03242021
04012021,04072021
04012021,04072021
06671
157228/6
157228/6
364939
401690
4842035-00
4842035-00
4842035-00
6016-279569
6016-279569
6016-279569
051289
569879

12324939.001,4939.002,4939.0...
12324939.001,4939.002,4939.0...
12324939.001,4939.002,4939.0...

24-112985
302963

329171

51559

51559

7451155
7451155
7451155
7451155
7451155
7451155
7451155
9876849041
11PB1798A0321
$012219290.001
013044775
042221
1K1T-V171-7C4X
211

51593

6030828,6031078,6031344,603...
6030828,6031078,6031344,603.
6030828,6031078,6031344,603...
6030828,6031078,6031344,603...
6030828,6031078,6031344,603...
6030828,6031078,6031344,603...

6031345,6033177
6031345,6033177
6033176

7149

Post Date

04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/13/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021

..04/23/2021

04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021

Description (item)

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...502-3601-41226
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21 502-3601-43775

Fund 502 - Util Office - Pool Total:

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...503-3702-41226

GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
ENGINEERING SERVICES- OPEN ...
CITY UTIUITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
MIMS CITY LIGHTS- OPEN PO FY...
POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY...

WELD CRACKED FRAME
DISCOUNT

1/2X10' CONDUIT
ANNUAL DUES

POWER SERVICES- OPEN PO FY...

LEATHER GLOVES- XL
LEATHER GLOVES- MEDIUM
LEATHER GLOVES- LARGE
HYDRAULIC HOSE ADAPTER
SPRAY GUN 3/8"

36" MOLDED GRIP LANCE

REIMB- DISABILITY CHECK FRO...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...

FOLDING HEX KEY SET

503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-48598
503-3702-43780
503-3702-48598
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780
503-3702-50795
503-3702-47420
503-3702-44607
503-3702-44607
503-3702-43770
503-3702-50795
503-3702-44615
503-3702-44615
503-3702-44615
503-3702-44607
503-3702-44607
503-3702-44607
503-3702-37380
503-3702-41226
503-3702-44607

FIBERGLASS CABLE CUTTER- 32" 503-3702-44607
GREENLEE TAMPER ASSEMBLY  503-3702-44607
AERIAL MED-VOLTAGE DISTRIB... 503-3702-48598
POWER SERVICE- OPEN PO FY2... 503-3702-50795
CAROLINA COMP. TOE 10" BOOT 503-3702-44615
DIESEL FUEL- OPEN PO FY20/21 503-3702-43316
UNLEADED FUEL OPEN PO FY 2... 503-3702-43316

PAINT-5 GAL.

PLASTIC WIRE CHANNEL
CASE MOLD 11/16X2-1/4X7
IVORY PLASTIC T-FITTING
COVE MOLDING 3/4x8'

IVORY PLASTIC 90 DEG. FLATEL...
IVORY PLASTIC 90 DEG. INSIDE ...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
POWER SERVICES OPEN PO FY2...
500 KVA PADMOUNT TRANSFO...
BASE CHARGE & METER USAGE-..
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 2...
100 AMP SERVICE 8/16 METER/...

SHELL DIALA S2-VX-ZXA

CONDUIT GRC. 4 W/ COUPLING
ANCHOR 8-WAY EXPANDING B...

TERM 15KV #2-2/0

CONDUIT GRC. 2 W/COUPLING

2/0-03 ALUM. WIRE

VENTILATOR CAP 3 HOLE FOR 1...

LED FIXTURE 70 WATT
LED FIXTURE VERDEON
25KVA POLE 120/240

MALWAREBYTES ENDPOINT PR...

503-3702-43403
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43775
503-3702-50795
503-3702-44607
503-3702-43465
503-3702-43780
503-3702-42720
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47420
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47415
503-3702-43815

Amount

276.00
192.87
6,105.80

446.27
76.20
64.50

187.58

984.85

600.00

3,010.00
4,910.23
542.11
106,426.73
120.00
-2.00
39.90
3,642.93
32,478.22

708.00

708.00

708.00

3.85
49.32
20.06

360.00

396.84
32.25

376.40

1,711.00
23,501.51
37,253.18

210.00

794.58

511.32

269.90

159.80

111.09

7.98

3.99

3.99

2.99
50.06
49,677.55
9,998.00

110.12

290.15
78.90

4,340.00
3,240.00

778.40

169.68

246.00

380.00

2,055.00
680.00
15,510.00
6,086.25
4,810.00
1,080.00

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 10 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |I...
CITY UTILITIES

SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

OTTO VIENNA

Fund: 504 - Water

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
HENNESY MECHANICAL SALES, ...
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
GRAINGER, INC.

TDS

PURE OPERATIONS, LLC

CITY UTILITIES

TAXATION AND REVENUE

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

SUN VALLEY, INC.

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

LYNN'S LANDSCAPE

REED'S TIRE CENTER

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALS...
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.

B & H OIL CO.

B & HOIL CO.

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

XEROX CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.

Payable Number

041521
041521
429480-S|
7157

857076
98777691775
997544

103140

031521
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
15122,15149,15197
286707

286707

427288-S|

7133

9834219074
MAR,APRIL,21
NI214248
03242021
03312021

1034228

1034228

1034228

1034228

1034228

1034228

1034228

1034228

157555/6
498625,511140
498625,511140
498625,511140
8973,8974

9040

569879

24-114016
286853,287262
286853,287262
51448,51558
51448,51558
DE74000174-21
013044765

042221

7149

041521

287633

287633

287633

287633

287633

Post Date

04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

Description (item)
GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21

REIMB FOR DISABILITY CHECK F...

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...

GAS BILLS/WATER

AMC PUMP CONTROL PANEL
GOULDS PUMP & MOTOR ASS...
TOSHIBA 3" ELECTROMAGNETIC..
DWYER FLOW SWITCH

SHIPPING

FLOMATIC 4" FOOT VALVE
AMC MAG METER ENCLOSURE

FLOMATIC AIR VENT

FLOMATIC PLUG VALVE HANDLE
FLOMATIC 2" PLUG VALVE

PVC SCH80 VAN STONE RING F...
FLG BOLT & GASKET SET 4" 1504..
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
PRESSURE REDUCING PILOT

TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
1/2" SCH 80 PVC BYPASSING PIP..
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
WATER CONSERVATION FEE FY...

FILTER ELEMENT
HYDRAULIC FILTER
OIL FILTER

FILTER ELEMENT
FILTER ELEMENT
FILTER ELEMENT
SEAL

OIL FILTER

UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES M...
1-1/2" VDC SUBMERSIBLE PU...
SUBMERS!BLE PUMP HOSE KIT ...
32' EXTENSION LADDER

GATE INSTALLATION AND FENCE..
2457517 IRONMAN AT 10PLY T..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
ENGINEERING SERVICES WATER...
ROMAC MACRO HP CPLG 4" T...
ROMAC MACRO HP CPLG 6" T...

DIESEL FUEL
UNLEADED FUEL/ OIL

MONTHLY CHLORINE AND DE...
BASE CHARGE/METERED USAGE
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
MALWAREBYTES ENDPOINT PR...

GAS BILLS/WATER

MJ X MJ DI 90 BEND 6"-C-153,CL..

FORD OD TAPE 10'

MEGA LUG 6" PVC,RED,L/ACC \...
ROMAC MACRO HP CPLG 4" T...

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

503-3702-43780
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-48598
503-3702-41226
503-3702-43775
503-3702-37380

Fund 503 - Electric Total:

504-3803-41226
504-3803-43780
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-80810
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43815
504-3803-48598
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43780
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-47420
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44613
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
504-3803-41226
504-3803-48598
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43465
504-3803-43465
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43815
504-3803-43780
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607

VLV BOX DROP LID 5-1/4"-WAT... 504-3803-44607

Amount

38.13

90.18
196.98
984.85
425.88
193.85
102.85

323,044.40

169.20
97.41
3,510.00
4,635.00
3,243.00
384.00
527.99
258.00
235.00
202.00
25.00
580.00
77.04
34.16
187.58
984.85
534.30
600.00
305.05
9,567.78
1,081.50
57.05
82.24
65.98
35.74
31.34
30.11
9.30
15.35
42.71
979.95
64.49
698.98
4,215.22
294.00
169.20
9,772.75
2,075.30
2,738.60
816.75
834.64
50.00
176.62
803.61
1,080.00
51.85
463.52
47.75
514.35
830.12
92.32

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 11 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.
BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP.

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMME...
NM WATER & WASTEWATER A...

SILVERSKY, INC.

RED WING SHOES OF LAS CRUC...

USA BLUEBOOK

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
GRAINGER, INC.

VERIZON WIRELESS

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION

Fund: 505 - Solid Waste
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...

CITY UTILITIES
SILVERSKY, INC.

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMEN...
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

CITY OF LAS CRUCES
TDS

RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ...
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OiL ...
CITY UTILITIES
WINDSHIELD DOCTOR
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
QUILL CORPORATION
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

Payable Number

287633
287633
287633
287633

3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996
3474418994,3474418996

4202021
429480-S1
5137

574879

7157

857076
9875538945
98777691775
C17979

103140

031521
1VP4-CDLT-QXIQ
1VP4-COLT-QXIQ
33121

427288-S|
47337522
47456837
47456837

7133

78258
MAR,APRIL,21
0044297-IN
0044297-IN
03242021
1371-1365117

15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308
15726551,15706308

157269/6
157269/6
157270/6
157270/6
157411/6
157509/6
157509/6
157509/6
157515/6
157515/6
157515/6
157666/6
157666/6

Post Date

04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021

Description (item)

M) SKIN 4" REG GSK,T-BOLTS, ...
VLV BOX BOT SCREW 5-1/4", 24...
M} SKIN PACK 6" REG GSK,T-BO...
VLV BOX TOP SCREW 5-1/4"-26T..
RECYCLED COPY PAPER 8.5"X11...
TZE-241 LABEL MAKER TAPE

1.5" 3 RING BINDERS BLACK
PENTEL ENERGEL RTX RETRACT...
STANLEY HEAVY DUTY STAPLES ...
TZE-231 LAMINATED LABEL MA...
POST IT TABS AND ARROW FLA...
PENTEL BALLPOINT BLUE INK P...
WATER AND WASTE WATER TR...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
WORK BOOTS FOR LUIS SANCH...
ORANGE NITRILE GLOVES 7 MIL...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
TRAFFIC CONE HEIGHT 36 IN
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21
ANNUAL USE OF BASECOURSE

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER
DRAFTING CHAIR,TALL OFFICE ...
CHICOLOGY CORDLESS CELLUL...
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
NORTHSTAR TOW SPRAYER
NORTON METAL GRINDING WH...
NORTON CUTOFF BLADES SPK.,...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
SCSWA FY 2020-2021 OPEN PO
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
DELIVERY FEE

CAS PYROPLEX BLUE #2 40/1CS
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
BACK GLASS INSTALL (LABOR)
QUILL BRAND THERMAL CASH ...
SHARPIE S-GEL RTRACTABLE GEL..
QUILL BRAND WHITE-OUT 6PK
PURELL ADV. REFRESHING 80X....
QUILL BRAND BASIC DUTY STO...
QUILL BRAND BLACK MESH CO...
PENDAFLEX FLOW TWISTED 3-T...
QUILL BRAND 8.5"X11" COPY P...
8" CABLE CUTTING TOOL
DISCOUNT

GLOVES COWHIDE SPLIT DRIVER..
DISCOUNT

RANGERPRO GLYPHOSATE 41%...
GTPOLLY QUICK CONNECT SET
DISCOUNT

GT10PK HOSE WASHERS

WA 5 GAL FLT DEEP BASE PAINT
DISCOUNT

WA 5 GAL NTRL SG PAINT

5LB 1/8 6011 WELD ROD

15PC COBALT BIT SET

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44606
504-3803-42720
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44615
504-3803-44607
504-3803-48598
504-3803-41226
504-3803-44607
504-3803-43775
504-3803-47415

Fund 504 - Water Total:

505-3904-41226
505-3904-43780
505-3904-44613
505-3904-44613
505-3904-45601
505-3904-43815
505-3904-44613
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-48598
505-3904-45601
505-3904-43780
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-43780
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44615
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607

Amount

214.60
246.08
289.80
337.68
34.60
26.38
29.52
29.32
44.87
22.78
2.15
3.02
686.00
196.98
249.99
420.64
984.85
141.60
314.60
70.18
288.00
59,012.34

487.20
99.25
185.00
79.18
21,710.76
187.58
283.99
17.95
65.94
984.85
32,027.74
600.00
10.95
137.55
639.39
70.53
188.98
15.29
11.99
55.99
24.99
35.09
6.92
247.40
26.99
-1.35
40.74
-2.04
75.00
10.99
-0.65
1.99
184.00
-19.55
207.00
53.97
44.99

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 12 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL
RELIANCE STEEL
RELIANCE STEEL
RELIANCE STEEL
RELIANCE STEEL

B & HOIL CO.

B & HOIL CO.

BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...

XEROX CORP.

PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER
AUTOZONE STORES, LLC
AUTOZONE STORES, LLC
AUTOZONE STORES, LLC

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

REED'S TIRE CENTER
REED'S TIRE CENTER

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...

CITY UTILITIES

SIERRA VALLEY CONTRACTORS, ...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...

LIGHTNING MECHANICAL, LLC
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 506 - WWTP
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS.

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS, INC.
SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

TDS

CITY UTILITIES

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG
COVE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
SUN VALLEY, INC.

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...

USA BLUEBOOK
USA BLUEBOOK

Payable Number

157666/6
157666/6
157666/6
6016-280596
6016-280596
569879
107197
107197
121v-468028
121v-468028
121v-468028
121v-468028
51553

51553
R400017394.04
013044759
01857921.00-1
2529892097
2529894676
2529894676
7149

9153

9169

041521
041521

1113
14GQ-1JKG-94LY
2634
429480-5
7157

857076
98777691775

103140
031521
104537
104537
104538
104538
2103959,2103892
2103959,2103892
2103959,2103892

..2103959,2103892

2162-445912
2162-445912
2162-445912
427288-S|

7133
MAR,APRIL,21
03242021
03312021
111-1-21

157213
2103B894,2103C38
2103B94,2103C38
2103B94,2103C38
2103B94,2103C38
530635,530825
530635,530825

Post Date

04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021

Description (Item)

DISCOUNT

1"X25' POWERLOCK TAPE

20V UITH DRILL DRIVER

SYDR FITTING

HYDRAULIC FITTING

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
NEWS PAPER ADVERTISEMENT
RADIO ADVERTISEMENT

HOT ROLLED ROUND ASTM-A-36
HOT ROLLED STEEL SHEET A-S6...
HR BAR SIZE ANGLE ASTM-A-36
SQUARE STEEL TUBE STRUCTU...
DIESEL FUEL OPEN PO FY20-21
UNLEADED FUEL OPEN PO FY20...
DIAGNOSTIC FOR LOSS OF POW...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT/MACHIN...
T OR C LANDFILL MONITORING...
LUCAS XTRAHD GREASE

COTTER PINS

DEF EXHAUST FUEL
MALWAREBYTES ENDPOINT PR...
REPAIR FLAT TIRE

31580 225 IRONMAN AP TIRES
GAS BILLS/RECYCLE CENTER

CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
HAUL CITY TRASH TRUCK UNIT ...
WOLVERINE WOMENS i-90 EPX...
INSTALLATION OF WASTE OIL B...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
GAS BILLS/VACUUM STATION

6 WORK SHIRTS - TIMOTHY HA...
6 WORK PANTS - TIMOTHY HA...
WORK BOOTS FOR TIiM HANNA
WORK JACKET FOR TIM HANNA
CADMIUM

TAX ON LABOR 7.875% (ALBUQ...
ACRYLONITRILE

80D

AIR FILTER

TRANSMISSION FILTER

OIL FILTER

EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
OPEN PO FOR IT SERVICES JULY ...
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPEN..
SEWER RECEIPTS FY20-21 OPEN...
WET TESTING FOR QUARTERLY ...
UNSTOCKED FIELD SUPPLIES M...
CADMIUM

ACRYLONITRILE

TAX ON LABOR 7.875% (ALBUQ...
BOD

RIDGID RC-1625 RATCHET PLAS...
WHEELER REX PRO RATCHET A...

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44613
505-3904-47420
505-3904-47420
505-3904-41226
505-3904-43740
505-3904-43740
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43316
505-3904-47420
505-3904-43465
505-3904-48599
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44607
505-3904-43815
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44607
$05-3904-43780
505-3904-45601
505-3904-47420
505-3904-44615
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43815
505-3904-48598
505-3904-41226
505-3904-43775
Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total:

506-4005-41226
506-4005-43780
506-4005-42620
506-4005-42620
506-4005-42620
506-4005-42620
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-47420
506-4005-43815
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43780
506-4005-48798
506-4005-48599
506-4005-44607
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607

Amount

-4.95
11.99
229.00
13.70
6.89
487.20
54.25
520.80
46.00
820.00
30.05
118.00
3,723.38
498.85
221.76
123.01
1,744.54
281.76
321
160.00
1,080.00
37.87
790.00
43.58
26,380.80
651.00
150.00
2,754.00
196.97
984.85
487.20
166.95

101,609.25

275.66
60.71
161.94
131.29
99.99
59.99
105.00
38.20
270.00
110.00
21.03
17.80
4.30
187.57
984.85
600.00
559.53
3,857.86
1,800.00
190.35
105.00
270.00
38.20
110.00
67.00
134.95

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 13 of 20



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

USA BLUEBOOK

USA BLUEBOOK

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT
B&HOILCO.
B&HOILCO.

AQUIONICS, INC

CITY UTILITIES

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...
HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYS...

PINNACLE PROPANE
USA BLUEBOOK
USA BLUEBOOK
USA BLUEBOOK
USA BLUEBOOK
USA BLUEBOOK
USA BLUEBOOK

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

YS|, INC.

NM WATER & WASTEWATER A...

CITY UTILITIES

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...

SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 508 - Golf Course
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
XEROX CORP.

TDS

AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
XEROX CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 509 - Muni Airport
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

SIERRA ELECTRIC CO-OP, INC.

TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY
TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANY
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
B & HOILCO.

Payable Number

530635,530825
530635,530825

569879

1048526

1048526

1049438

51348,51557

51348,51557

0051885-IN

042221
2103E24,2104330,2104049
2103E24,2104330,2104049
2103E24,2104330,2104049
2103E24,2104330,2104049
52831403

560930,56090
560930,56090
560930,56090
560930,56090
560930,56090
560930,56090

7149

866588

4202021

041521

041521

429480-St

7157

857076

98777691775

103140
012909631
MAR,APRIL,21
107341
157353/6,157504/6
6016-280072
6016-280072
6016-280072
6016-280072
6016-280072
6016-280072
6016-280072
6016-280072
569879
013163485
042221
857076
98777691775

103140
.2154
1073242303
1073242303
569879
51563

INLAND TRUCK PARTS COMPANY IN-0847722
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC... X400060481.01

Post Date

04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

03/31/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021

Description (item)

ELITE PH POCKET TESTER WITH ...
SCHONSTEDT GA-92XTD RETRA...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
2021 JOHN DEERE RC788 MOW...
2021 JOHN DEERE 332G SKID S...

2020 JOHN DEERE 310 SL LOAD...

UNLEADED FUEL & OIL
DIESEL FUEL

TRAVEL AND EXPENSES FOR REP..
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..

ACRYLONITRILE

TAX ON LABOR 7.875% (ALBUQ....

CADMIUM
BOD

PROPANE- WWTP- F/1 CYLIND...

AMONIA TEST STRIPS

ALGAE BRUSH FOR POLE MOU...

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Account Number

506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607
506-4005-41226
506-4005-80845
$06-4005-80845
506-4005-80845
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43316
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43780
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48598
506-4005-43780
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44607

HACH NITRATE/NITRITE TEST ST...506-4005-44607
ELECTRODE STORAGE SOLUTION 506-4005-44607
ALCONOX CLEANING COMPQOU... 506-4005-44607

SOLO 2.25 GALLON SPRAYER

MALWAREBYTES ENDPOINT PR...
1Q: SENSORNET FDO PROBE REP...
WATER AND WASTE WATER TR...
CITY LANDFILL BILLS/OPEN PO F...
GAS BILLS/VACUUM STATION
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY20/...
OPEN PO FOR T SERVICES JULY ...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
BASE CHARGE METER USAGE O...
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

18" ACCU-GAUGE DIGITAL

OPEN PO - FIELD SUPPLIES/MA...

OIL FOR EQUIPMENT
AIR FILTER FOR CARTS
SPARK PLUG COPPER
SHOP TOWEL BOX
HYDRALIC FLUID
ANTIFREEZE

SUIME 1 GAL

DIGITAL MULTI TESTER

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
BASE CHARGE METER USAGE O...
CITY UTILITIES CYCLE A&B/OPEN..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
AIRPORT UTILITIES OPEN PO FY ...
LOCK-N-LOAD PISTOL GREASE ...
PORTER-CABLE 12-GALLON WE...
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...
AIRPORT GROUND VEHICLE FUE...

MOUNTING GASKET
CARBURETOR CORE

506-4005-44613
506-4005-43815
506-4005-44607
506-4005-42720
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43815
506-4005-48598
506-4005-41226
506-4005-43775

Fund 506 - WWTP Total:

508-4303-41226
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43775
508-4303-44613
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44607
508-4303-41226
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43780
508-4303-41226
508-4303-43775

Fund 508 - Golf Course Total:

509-4403-41226
509-4403-43780
509-4403-44607
509-4403-44613
509-4403-41226
509-4403-43316
509-4403-47420
509-4403-47420

Amount

230.66
1,919.90
275.66
6,300.00
58,400.00
93,581.62
684.05
709.20
1,858.35
417.59
450.00
57.89
175.00
110.00
108.10
39.90
196.82
49.10
26.25
34.65
121.90
1,080.00
325.53
1,029.00
17.22
33.90
196.97
984.85
275.66
357.00

180,307.99

60.10
142.95
606.00
246.20
225.64

25.62

12.52

5.46

15.72

36.32

66.60

88.26

14.70

60.10
142.95
959.90

60.10

80.82

2,849.96

36.00
870.68
51.89
99.99
36.00
105.96
21.80
62.38

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 14 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Vendor Name

BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...
BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRUC...

XEROX CORP.

WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 600 - Internal Serv

SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE
SOUTHWEST SIGN SERVICE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SUN VALLEY, INC.

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST
SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, IN...
SNAP-ON TOOLS COMPANY, LLC
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ...
RELADYNE CONSERVANCY OIL ...

Payable Number

X400060481.01
X400060707.01
013163486
041921

857076
98777691775

11443

11450

11450
14P9-3)XJ-1XR1
14P9-3)XJ-1XR1
157440/6
157440/6
157440/6
6016-280538
6016-280543
6016-280543
6016-280543
6016-280790
6016-280790
6016-280790
6016-280790
6016-280790
6016-280793
6016-280794
1HWG6-F7PY-47QQ
04202146368
044247R-DM
044248R-DM

Post Date

04/16/2021
04/16/2021
04/23/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/01/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/09/2021
04/23/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021
04/29/2021

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Description (item) Account Number

CARBURETOR 509-4403-47420
GALVANIZED COXREEL 509-4403-47420
XEROX PRINTER OPEN PO FY 20... 509-4403-43465
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21 509-4403-43775
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2021...509-4403-41226
PHONE BILLS/OPEN PO FY 20/21 509-4403-43775

Fund 509 - Muni Airport Total:

12"X12" PRINTED CITY LOGOS

3" BLUE VINYL #1

600-7003-44607
600-7003-44607

3" BLUE VINYL PHONE NUMBERS 600-7003-44607

3/8" DRIVE EXTENSION 18" 600-7003-44607
3 PIECE SOCKET ORGANIZER 600-7003-44607
3 1/8" 80MM DISC PADLOCK 600-7003-44607
XO GAL GLS TINT ENAMEL 600-7003-44607
DISCOUNT 600-7003-44607
3/4 INCH IMPACT SOCKET 1 3/8" 600-7003-44607
BATTERY SILVER 2 YEARS 600-7003-44607
BATTERY-F T 1 YEAR 600-7003-44607
BATTERY SILVER 2 YEARS 600-7003-44607
GEAR OIL 600-7003-44607
WATER OUTLET GASKET 600-7003-44607
UPPER RADIATOR HOSE 600-7003-44607
DIFFERENTIAL PLUG 600-7003-44607
THERMOSTAT 600-7003-44607
COMP OIL 600-7003-43316
BATTERY SILVER 2 YEARS 600-7003-44607

SHOPVAC 14GAL 6.5HP STEEL T... 600-7003-44613
18V 3/8 BLOC IMPACT WRENCH...600-7003-44613
AFL UNIV TRACTOR HYD 120C BU 600-7003-43316
CAS PYROPLEX BLUE#2 TUBES ... 600-7003-44607

Fund 600 - Internal Serv Total:

Amount

358.79
379.43
30.63
324.17
18.00
107.35
2,503.07

472.80
31.92
180.00
20.99
10.99
25.99
379.90
-20.29
24.85
118.39
250.22
118.39
64.74
2.65
11.27
591
6.46
17.98
236.78
169.94
699.95
900.95
70.00
3,800.78

1,072,991.63

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 15 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Fund Summary
Fund
101 - General
201 - Corrections
209 - Fire
211 - Law Enforce Prot
214 - Lodgers Tax
216 - Muni Street
294 - State Library
295 - Muni Pool
303 - Vet Wali
304 - Senior Grants
312 - R&R Airport
315 - Cl Reserve
320 - USDA WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
360 - NMFA PROJECTS
403 - Pledge State
501 - Cemetary
502 - Util Office - Pool

S03 - Electric
504 - Water

505 - Solid Waste
506 - WWTP

508 - Golf Course

509 - Muni Airport
600 - Internal Serv

Account Number
101-1000-43597
101-1000-60725
101-1001-41226
101-1001-43465
101-1001-43740
101-1001-43770
101-1001-43775
101-1002-41226
101-1002-43465
101-1002-43775
101-1002-43815
101-1002-44606
101-1002-44613
101-1003-41226
101-1003-42720
101-1003-43316
101-1003-43465
101-1003-43775
101-1004-41226
101-1004-42720
101-1004-43465
101-1004-43740
101-1004-43775
101-1004-44606
101-1004-44613
101-1004-48599
101-1006-41226
101-1006-43775
101-1006-44606

Grand Total:

Account Summary

Account Name

ATTORNEY FEES-GOVERN...

GRANTS TO SUB-RECIPIE...

RETIREE INSURANCE-OFF ...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

RETIREE INSURANCE-OFF ...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-OFF...

GAS & OIL
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE-ADM...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-AD...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-COD...

TELEPHONE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Payment Amount
173,591.45
2,289.00
6,963.06
1,654.70
19,872.68
70,180.82
500.43
9,771.11
143.97
10,541.95
427.00
9,264.11
53,882.74
4,275.04
28,858.50
1,541.48
6,105.80
323,044.40
59,012.34
101,609.25
180,307.99
2,849.96
2,503.07
3,800.78

1,072,991.63

Payment Amount
4,287.20
20,715.00
453.60
363.86
186.95
20.00
279.69
239.98
377.40
155.93
1,200.00
967.96
1,326.68
257.40
150.00
147.40
233.53
433.11
573.90
2,246.00
596.44
1,189.47
252.16
455.52
168.90
555.80
320.40
139.18
203.88

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

Report Summary

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 16 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
101-1006-44607
101-1006-48598
101-1006-48599
101-1007-41226
101-1007-43316
101-1007-43465
101-1007-43775
101-1007-43815
101-1007-44606
101-1007-44607
101-1007-44613
101-1007-47420
101-1007-48599
101-1008-41226
101-1008-42620
101-1008-42720
101-1008-43316
101-1008-43775
101-1008-44606
101-1008-47420
101-1009-41226
101-1009-42620
101-1009-43316
101-1009-43465
101-1009-43770
101-1009-43775
101-1009-44606
101-1009-44607
101-1009-44609
101-1009-44613
101-1009-47415
101-1009-47420
101-1010-41226
101-1010-43770
101-1010-43775
101-1010-44613
101-1010-48555
101-1010-48598
101-1011-41226
101-1011-43775
101-1012-41226
101-1012-42620
101-1012-43316
101-1012-43775
101-1014-41226
101-1014-43316
101-1014-43403
101-1014-43465
101-1014-43770
101-1014-43775
101-1014-44606
101-1014-44607
101-1016-41226
101-1016-44830
101-1017-48599
101-1018-43780
101-1018-43815
101-1018-48598

Account Summary

Account Name
FIELD SUPPUIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-POLLI...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-COD...

UNIFORMS LINEN-CODE ...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-CO...
GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE VEH/EQUI...
RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..
UNIFORMS/LINEN-MUNI ...

GAS & OiL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI RE...

RECREATION SUPPLIES-M...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE/...

RETIREE INSURANCE
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

CLEAN UP & DEMOLITION...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE-STRE...

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE-FLEE...

UNIFORM/LINEN-FLEET ...
GAS & OIL
TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE-FACI...

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAL...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY ...
RETIREE INSURANCE-LIBR...
CITY BOOK PURCHASING-L..
OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Payment Amount
914.06
887.81
429.00

2,930.73
3,122.79
269.95
1,499.36
110.00
901.88
688.62
150.54
480.84
38,485.75
348.84
161.96
161.52
586.77
138.07
33.99
592.00
588.52
425.00
842.42
1,020.24
450.00
146.22
305.04
898.01
118.88
2,618.14
3,070.00
3,205.02
218.73
2,880.00
94.01
150.00
6,508.92
2,835.42
966.90
152.96
244.80
501.18
74.52
86.64
673.20
409.36
4,789.85
11.05
250.00
114.08
178.50
801.04
542.19
935.22
21,344.08
18,006.24
1,464.54
1,969.68

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 17 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
101-1030-42720
101-1030-44606
101-1040-43775
101-1099-34348
201-1903-45555
201-1903-48710
209-1603-43316
209-1603-43465
209-1603-43775
209-1603-43780
209-1603-47405
211-2003-44607
214-1020-34351
214-2503-47406
214-2503-47597
214-2503-48591
214-2503-48815
216-4503-42620
216-4503-43316
216-4503-43550
216-4503-44607
216-4503-44613
216-4503-44615
216-4503-47420
294-5003-43465
294-5003-43775
294-5003-48830
294-5003-60834
295-4803-34355
295-4803-41226
295-4803-43775
295-4803-43780
303-4703-43775
304-4903-43403
304-4903-80845
312-8403-80805
315-8007-44613
315-8007-47415
320-6603-80860
360-7011-48598
360-7012-48598
403-1203-12902
403-1203-12918
403-1203-12919
403-1203-12967
501-1803-43780
501-1803-45555
501-1803-47415
502-3601-41226
502-3601-42620
502-3601-43316
502-3601-43465
502-3601-43775
502-3601-43780
502-3601-44607
503-3702-37380
503-3702-41226
503-3702-42720

Account Summary

Account Name

EMPLOYEE TRAINING
OFFICE SUPPLIES
TELEPHONE

RENT OF PUBLIC FACILITIES
Miscellaneuos Exp

CARE OF PRISONERS-COR...
GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE-BUILDING...

FIELD SUPPLIES

RECREATIONAL FEES -FIES...
PROMOTIONAL/ADVERTIS...
9% ADVERTISING/MARKET..

MAIN STREET CONTRACT
SERVICE CONTRACTS-LO...
UNIFORM LINEN-MUN! S...
GAS & OIL

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE
FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
MAINT.VEHICLE/FURN/E...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

LIBRARY ACQUISITION (B...
STATE LIBRARY GRANT-ST...
POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL

RETIREE INSURANCE-MUN..

TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-MUNI POOL
TELEPHONE

REGULAR BUILDING MAL...

OTHER CAPITAL PURCHAS...

BUILDING & STRUCTURES
NON-CAPITAL EQUIPMEN...

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS..

INFRASTRUCTURE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CWPA TORC 2 OPERATING
CWPA TORC 18 OPERATI...
CWPA TORC 19 OPERATI...
PPRF-4967 OPERATING
UTILITIES

Miscellaneuos Exp
MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
RETIREE INSURANCE-UTIL....
UNIFORM/LINEN

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

RETIREE INSURANCE-ELEC...

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-ELE...

Payment Amount
524.57
897.85

36.61
850.00
9.00
2,280.00
215.82
252.07
363.06
1,188.53
4,943.58
1,654.70
2,005.00
1,586.62
3,364.40
11,250.00
1,666.66
1,259.57
2,738.85
60,869.59
3,390.80
279.00
658.51
984.50
21.76
169.01
111.95
197.71
100.00
120.30
28.80
9,522.01
143.97
4,938.46
5,603.49
427.00
730.58
8,533.53
53,882.74
1,561.27
2,713.77
10,023.45
690.62
7,598.77
10,545.66
491.48
50.00
1,000.00
825.12
100.00
371.02
4,181.34
192.87
363.93
71.52
462.85
1,268.99
78.90

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 18 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
503-3702-43316
503-3702-43403
503-3702-43465
$03-3702-43770
503-3702-43775
503-3702-43780
503-3702-43815
503-3702-44607
503-3702-44615
503-3702-47415
503-3702-47420
503-3702-48598
503-3702-50795
504-3803-41226
504-3803-42720
504-3803-43316
504-3803-43465
504-3803-43775
504-3803-43780
504-3803-43797
504-3803-43815
504-3803-44606
504-3803-44607
504-3803-44613
504-3803-44615
504-3803-47415
504-3803-47420
504-3803-48598
504-3803-80810
505-3904-41226
505-3904-43316
505-3904-43403
505-3904-43465
505-3904-43740
505-3904-43775
505-3904-43780
505-3904-43815
505-3904-44606
505-3904-44607
505-3904-44613
505-3904-44615
505-3904-45601
505-3904-47420
505-3904-48598
505-3904-48599
506-4005-41226
506-4005-42620
506-4005-42720
506-4005-43316
506-4005-43775
506-4005-43780
506-4005-43815
506-4005-44607
506-4005-44613
506-4005-47420
506-4005-48598
506-4005-48599
506-4005-48798

Account Summary

Account Name

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAI...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
SUBSCRIPTION & DUES
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

FIELD SUPPLIES
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WHOLESALE POWER COS...
RETIREE INSURANCE-WAT...
EMPLOYEE TRAINING-WA...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER CONSERVATION-...

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER D...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE--REPAIRS ...
MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OTHER CAPITAL EQUIPM...

RETIREE INSURANCE-SOLI...

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING MAI...
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
PRINTING/PUBLISHING
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID WA...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS
SAFETY EQUIPMENT
WASTE DISPOSAL

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
RETIREE INSURANCE-WAS...
UNIFORM/LINEN-WASTE...

EMPLOYEE TRAINING-WA...

GAS & OIL
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

SOFTWARE LIC/SOFTWAR...
FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTEW...

NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/...

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL SE...
VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBU...

Payment Amount
1,305.90
559.74
110.12
3,642.93
243.91
6,611.50
1,464.56
12,228.78
2,334.00
35,055.33
3,360.00
28,481.21
225,835.68
480.00
686.00
1,651.39
226.62
70.18
11,120.65
1,081.50
1,464.56
192.64
10,623.06
698.98
249.99
4,503.22
621.11
11,742.45
13,599.99
1,461.60
4,222.23
2,754.00
123.01
575.05
166.95
1,382.22
1,464.55
586.65
3,071.83
777.17
188.70
80,119.30
1,001.75
1,969.70
1,744.54
826.98
453.21
1,029.00
1,393.25
357.00
1,797.05
1,464.54
3,215.11
121.90
43.13
5,667.34
1,800.00
3,857.86

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 19 of 20



Expense Approval Report

Account Number
506-4005-80845
508-4303-41226
508-4303-43465
508-4303-43775
508-4303-43780
508-4303-44607
508-4303-44613
509-4403-41226
509-4403-43316
509-4403-43465
509-4403-43775
509-4403-43780
509-4403-44607
509-4403-44613
509-4403-47420
600-7003-43316
600-7003-44607
600-7003-44613

Project Account Key

**None**

Account Summary

Account Name

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
RETIREE INSURANCE
RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

RETIREE INSURANCE-AIR...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT
TELEPHONE
UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

MAINTENANCE VEH/EQUI...

GAS & OIL
FIELD SUPPLIES
NON-CAPITAL ITEMS

Grand Total:

Project Account Summary

Grand Total:

Payment Amount
158,281.62
180.30
285.90
686.82
959.90
490.84
246.20
90.00
105.96
30.63
431.52
870.68
51.89
99.99
822.40
918.93
2,011.96
869.89

1,072,991.63

Payment Amount

1,072,991.63

1,072,991.63

Payable Dates: 3/29/2021 - 4/29/2021

4/29/2021 4:57:21 PM

Page 20 of 20



Accounts Payable Transfer Sheet - 20-21 FY
Post Date Ending: 04/02/21,04/09/21,04/13/21,04/16/21,04/23/21,04/29/21

Fund

101
201
209
21
214
216
217
292
293
294
295
296
298
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
320
360
403
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
600
700

Fund
Description

General

Local Government Corrections
State Fire

Law Enforcement Protection
Lodger's Tax

Street Renovation

Municipal Recreation

Federal Seizure Share
Veterans Wall Perpetual

State Library

Municipal Pool

PD-GRT Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical Construction
Veterans Memorial

SJOA - Grants

Capital Improvement General
Captial Improvement Joint Utility
Golf Course improvements
USDA -Sweeper
USDA-Wastewater
R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

R&R-Water

CDBG - Grant

Cl Reserve- Non Capital Equipment
Emergency Reserve

USDA Water System Improvements
NMFA PROJECTS

Pledge State Tax

Cemetery

Utility Office

Electric Dept

Water Dept

Solid Waste

WasteWater

Solid Waste Landfill/Collection
Golf Course

Municipal Airport

Internal Service Fund

PD Bond

Grand Total-Accounts Payable

Fund Totals

Fund

GRAND TOTAL Numbers

4/2/2021 4/9/2021 4/13/2021 4/16/2021 472312021 4/29/2021 TRANSFERS
$19,424.83 $29,808.76 $94,222.39 $20,186.06 $9,949.41] $173,591.45
$9.00 $2,280.00 $2,289.00

$434.17 $435.22 $5,831.13 $262.54 $6,963.06
$1,654.70 $1,654.70 |

$5,790.40 $11,666.66 $2,415.62 $19,872.68 |

$6,044.74 $10,069.88 $3,607.82 $49.28 $50,409.10 $70,180.82 |
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21.76 $478.67 $500.43

$2,434.29 $3,559.51 $40.10 $100.00 $3,637.21 $9,771.11 |
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$143.97 $143.97 |

$10,541.95 $10,541.95

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$427.00 $427.00 |

$0.00

$0.00

$730.58 $8,533.53 $9,264.11

$53,882.74 $53,882.74 |

$4,275.04 $4,275.04

$28,858.50 $28,858.50
$50.00 $491.48 $1,000.00 $1,541.48

$376.00 $4,146.90 $644.14 $461.49 $477.27 $6,105.80
$2,359.40 | $153,365.35 $360.00 | $125,072.43 $39,864.50 $2,032.72 | $323,044.40
$16,589.58 $17,271.74 $16,457.24 $2,060.23 $6,633.55 $59,012.34
[~ $56,720.44 |  $2,323.78 $6,520.29 $4,220.39 $31,815.35 | $101,609.25
$3,128.33 $9,283.45 $159,950.53 $5,051.08 $2,894.60 | $180,307.99 |
$0.00

$809.05 ~ $737.04 $60.10 $1,102.85 $140.92 $2,849.96
$36.00 $1,022.56 $964.36 $354.80 $125.35 $2,503.07 |
$684.72 $1,275.22 $169.94 $1,670.90 ]  $3,800.78 |
$0.00

$137,909.05 | $295,416.83 $360.00 | $434,450.05 $82,378.96 | $122,476.74 | $1,072,991.63

101
201
209
211
214
216
217
292
293
294
295
296
298
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
31
312
313
314
315
316
320
360
403
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
600
700



City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: Q 1 ( d_)

MEETING DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBIJECT: Resolution No. 43 20/21 Adopting the FY 2021/2022 Preliminary Budget.
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: May 20, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background:

Annual approval of the Preliminary (Interim) Budget for the fiscal year 2021-2022.

Recommendation:

Recommend approval

Attachments:

e 2021-2022 Preliminary Budget

Fiscal Impact (Finance): TBD

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: (1 City Manager

e —— = o —mmee
o = - s e ———

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. 43 20/21  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

L] Approved (] Denied Clother: .
File Name: CC Agendas 5-26-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET

2021-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

2021-22 PRELIMINARY BUDGET RECAP



52012021 CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
sl ~2021-2022 PRELIMINARY BUDGET SR e e = L W
Estimated Estimated DFA Estimated
Beginning Ending Local Ending
Fund Cash Cash & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated Cash Reserve Cash
No. Fund Balance + In ts = |nvestments Re + T fers In - Transfers Out - Expenditures = Balance - Requirement = Balance
71112021 7172021 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 6/30/2021
101 | General Fund 367,524 106,031 473,555 4,169,362 2,756,795 (561,675) (6,172,143) 665,894 | (514,345) 151,549
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
201 | Corrections 15,212 15,212 5,500 95,000 (110,000) 5,712 5,712
209 | Fire Protection Fund 1,159,895 1,159,895 327,428 - - (1,190,700} 296,623 296,623
211 | Law Enforcement - - - -
214 | Lodger's Tax 476,091 476,091 300,800 (90,000) 400,305) 286,586 286,586
216 | Municipal Street 493,684 - 493,684 486,348 45,100 {100,000) (830,833) 94,299 94,299
293 | Veterans Wall Perpetual Care 1,150 1,150 375 (1,150) 375 375
294 | State Library 2,858 2,858 43,241 - - (46,041) 58 58
295 | Municipal Pool 27,193 - 27,193 6,500 188,000 (215,096 6,597 6,597
296 | PD GRT Fund 842,333 842,333 300,200 - (112,728) (191,834 837,971 837,971
297 | PD Confidential Fund 6,796 - 6,796 5 - - (6,700 101 101
298 | PD Donations - - - N
Subtotal 3,025,211 - 3,025,211 1,470,397 328,100 (302,728) (2,992,659) 1,528,321 | 1,528,321
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
301 | Water/WW/EFFL Water Refuse 130,930 101,730 232,660 1,920 - - - 234,580 234,580
303 | Veterans Wall 17,556 17,556 - - - (11,900) 5,656 5,656
304 | Senior State Grant 5 5 319,493 - (60,080) (259,413) 5 5
305 | Capital Imp. {General) 85,244 85,244 13 - - (85,231) 26 26
306 | Capital Imp. (Jt. Utility) 324,534 324,534 300 - - - 324,834 324,834
307 | Goff Course Imp. Fund 16,454 16,454 - - - (16,454) 0 [1]
308 | Capital Imp. (USDA FE Loader) 100 100 - - (100) - - -
309 | Capital Imp. (USDA WWTP) 40,052 - 40,052 - - - - 40,052 | 40,052
311 | R & R Sewer (0) 146,220 146,220 - - - - 146,220 146,220
312 | R & R Airport 20,889 20,889 173,796 - - (185,715) 8,970 8,970
313 | R & R Water (CD) 129,135 129,135 400 - - - 129,535 129,535
315 | Capital Imp. Reserves (Jt. Utility) 1,420,357 1,046,972 2,467,329 1,024,763 266,492 (71,000) (465,956) 3,221,628 3,221,628
316 | Emergency Repair Reserves 117,074 41,815 158,889 330 12,500 (60,000) 111,719 111,719
317 | Waste Water Repair Reserves 109,939 104,701 214,640 640 19,368 - 234,648 234,648
318 | Electrical Const. Reserves 8,235 86,542 94,777 1,585 10,000 - 106,362 106,362
320 | USDA Water System Improvementg 0 8,268,323 - - (8,268,323) - -
360 | NMFA Projects - 1,011,874 100,000 (1,111,874) - -
370 | Water Trust Board Projects - 641,146 71,000 (712,146) - -
380 | Other State Funded Projects - 1,623,988 2,189 (1,626,177) - -
Subtotal 2,420,505 1,527,980 3,948,485 13,068,571 481,549 (131,180) {12,803,189) 4,564,236 4,564,236
DEBT SERVICE FUND
403 | Pledge State Tax 1,806,806 1,806,806 342,011 461,783 - (921,394) 1,689,206 1,689,206
Subtotal 1,806,806 - 1,806,806 342,011 461,783 - (921,394) 1,689,206 1,689,206
— e
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

PRELIMINARY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22




Estimated Estimated DFA Estimated
Beginning Ending Local Ending
Fund Cash Cash & Estimated Cash Cash Estimated Cash Reserve Cash
No. Fund Balance + Investments = Investments +Re +T fers In - Transfers Out - Expenditures = Balance - Requirement = Balance
501 | Cemetery 38,539 - 38,539 8,520 - - _(12,000) 35,059 35,059
502 | Utility Office 44,805 - 44,805 43,800 431,700 - (509,070 11,235 11,235
503 | Electric Division 109,686 1,075,396 1,185,082 7.372,173 - (1.929,245) (6,254,484 373,526 373,526
504 | Water Division 395,829 - 395,829 1,452,968 - (686,612) (817,265 344,920 344,920
505 | Solid Waste Division 914,639 424,127 1,338,766 2,312,956 - (901,477) (2,296,921 453,324 | 453,324
506 | Waste Water Division 498,446 - 498,446 1,164,625 - (338,496) (957,348 367,227 367,227
508 | Golf Course 24,481 - 24,481 41,515 206,437 - (267,132 5,301 5,301
509 | Municipal Airport 28,179 - 28,179 201,225 144,238 (2,189) (371,287 166 | 166
Subtotai 2,054,604 1,499,523 3,664,127 12,597,782 782,375 (3,858,019) (11,485,507) 1,580,758 - 1,590,758
FIDUCIARY & INTERNAL SVC. FUNDS
600 | Intemal Service Fund 20,848 - 20,848 10,000 43,000 (70,500) 3.348 3,348
700 | Court Bond Fund 1,000 - 1,000 - - - - 1,000 1,000
Subtotal 21,848 - 21,848 10,000 43,000 - {70,500) 4,348 4,348
‘GRAND TOTAL (ALL FUNDS) 9,696,498 3,133,534 12,830,032 31,658,123 4,853,602 {4,853,602) (34,445,392) 10,042,763 {514,345) 9,528,418

PRELIMINARY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

BOND SCHEDULE (DEBT SERVICE)



County/ Municipality:
City of Truth or Consquences

(ROUNC

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
A 8 ©)
Issue Date
BOND ISSUE INTEREST
DATE RATE

OTHER LONG TERM DEBT (Loans, i.e NMFA, RUS,
BOF,USDA) PURPOSE OF LOAN PAYMENT MADE VIA
T OR C 8 NMFA Renovation of Police Department General Fund Gross Receipts Tax Intercept 6/1/2006 1.27%
T OR C 17 NMFA Ground Storage Tanks Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 12/30/2011 0.25%
T OR C 18 NMFA Ground Storage Tanks Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 10/1/2012 0.00%
T OR C 19 NMFA Refinanced Utit Bonds 95, 96, 98 Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 8/17/2012 3.00%
PPRF-4967 NMFA Refunding TC 6 & RIP 95-16 Refinanced T OR C 6 (ELEC) & 95-16 Water Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 8/2/2019 1.43%
PPRF-4967 NMFA Refunding TC 6 & RIP 95-16 Refinanced T OR C 6 (ELEC) & 95-16 Water Electric Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 8/2/2019 1.43%
T OR C 22 NMFA Water Trust Board 292 Per & Asset Management Plan Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 3/21/2014 2.50%
T OR C 21 NMFA Purchase Fire Pumper Truck State Fire Allotment Intercept 6/21/2013 0.72%
T OR C 24 NMFA 3171-CIF Waste Water System Improvements Waste Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 3/3/2015 0.00%
T OR C 27 NMFA 3364-CIF WW Design & Construction Phase 2A Waste Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 6/1/2016 0.00%
DW-4784 NMFA 2019 Drinking Water Loan Construction & Operation of Drinking Water Systems  |Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 6/28/2019 0.25%
PPRF-4895 NMFA 2019 PD Equipment Loan Police Department Equipment Loan Police Dept Gross Receipts Tax Intercept 5/17/2019 0.100%
PPRF-4968 NMFA (A,B,C) Refunding TC13 & New Money Refinanced TorC 13 (Recreation) & New Money (IT?)  [General Fund Gross Receipts Tax Intercept 8/1/2019 5.42%
CAPITAL ONE Solid Waste Revenue Bond Solid Waste Imrpovements Solid Waste Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 2/3/12012 3.95%
CIF-4927 NMFA Municipal Water System PER Municipal Water System PER Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 9/20/2019 0.00%
PPRF - 5198 Refunding TorC 15 Street Improvements Streets Gross Receipt Tax Intercept 9/18/2020 0.688712%
USDA CPAP - Bond 910,000 Joint Utility System Improvement Waste Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 5/11/2016 0.0225%
USDA WWTP Phase 2B Bond 715,000 WWTP Phase 2B Waste Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 8/1/2019 0.0163%
USDA WWTP Phase 2B Bond 315,000 USDA WWTP Phase 2B Waste Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue 8/1/2019 0.0213%
USDA Water Monthly Bond # Water Dept Cash Transfer from Revenue Not Closed yet
OTHER LONG TERM DEBT TOTAL el ———
ICheck [ ] if this form is a revision. Revision Date:




FORM DS Fiscal Year:
DEBT SCHEDULE 2021-2022
JED TO NEAREST DOLLAR)

(D) (E) (F) ©G) H (U] W)
ORIGINAL OUTSTANDING Date Date OUTSTANDING
AMOUNT OF PRINCIPAL PRINCIPAL Principal INTEREST Interest PRINCIPAL
BOND ISSUE AMOUNT Payments Due Payments Due AMOUNT
@ Beginning FY Due this FY Due this FY @ Yrend
265,152 70,242 14,151{Mo Instaliments 841|Mo Installl 56,091
256,000 129,597 12,815 6/1/2022 324 6/1/2022] 116,782
165,741 89,777 8,287|Mo Installments 0|Mo Installl 81,490
1,424,665 877,372 63,109]Mo Installments 28,076|Mo Install| 814,263
109,120 72,876 25,273|Mo Instaliments 788|Mo Installn 47,603
391,199 197,034 90,604|Mo Installments 2,824]Mo Instalin 106,430| 154,034
64,000 39,913 3,281 6/1/2022 100} 6/1/2022 36,632
228,113 75,000 28,311 5/1/2022 75| 5/1/2022 46,689
75,000 49,999 3,846 6/1/2022 0 46,153
75,000 54,129 3,867 6/1/2022 0 50,262
620,543 620,543 29,955 5/1/2022 1,911 5§/1/2022 590,588
103,833 62,919 20,952|Mo Installments 63|Mo Install{ 41,967
2,475,799 2,028,239 247 644 |Mo Installments 24,196[Mo Installn 1,780,596
1,260,000 520,000 95,000 6/1/2022 20,540| 6/1/2022 425,000
9,000 9,000 450 6/1/2022 0 8,550
1,124,189 1,033,953 115,000{Mo Installments 6,161|Mo Installf 918,952
910,000 835,000 16,000 6/1/2022 18,787| 6/1/2022 819,000
715,000 689,000 13,000 6/1/2022 11,196] 6/1/2022 676,000
315,000 305,000 5,000 6/1/2022 6,481| 6/1/2022 300,000
0
0
10,587,354 7,759,592 796,545 @ 122,363 | 6,963,047
Revision No: Revision Date: Revised: 02-2007




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
2021-22 PRELIMINARY SALARY SCHEDULES
101 GENERAL

200 SPECIAL REVENUE
500 ENTERPRISE FUND



SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES

Fund No. 11000
GOVERNING BODY 1001 Fiscal Year 2021-2022
FICA MEDICARE P.E.RA WORK'S | RETIREE
CURRENT | SALARY TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH COMP. | HEALTH | WORK'S
DESCRIPTION COMP. ADJ. COMP. 6.20% 1.45% 9.55% INSURANCE| ASSESS.| CARE COMP TOTAL
ELECTED OFFICIALS $38,550 $38,550 $2,390 $559 $0 $0 $197 $41,696
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL $38,550 $0 $38,550 $2,390 $559 $0 $0 $0 $0 $197 $41,696
EXPERIENCE MOD. $204
NOTES: WC DISCOUNT -
Equity Credit
WC Premium $ 204
Total Personnel Services $41,704

wremeemrrCommissioners pay goes up April 1st 2022 Resolution No. 32 2018/2019

Commissioners 1000 12000|3months 500 18000
Mayor 1200 3600|3months 550 4950
15600 22950

ITfotal Wages 38550




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | s/6/2021|Revised Fund No. 1001
CITY CLERKS Fiscal Year 2021.22
FUND 101-1001-41226 24 24 24 24
**If you want to add
raises see below
*“See Below
These Rows will auto fill {Auto
CURRENT CURRENT | based on info below* Filled) 2122 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
0BJECT HOURLY YEAR % 3 Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP, ADJ. ADJ Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM__| WORKER'S
[ Ao Auto Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 3.00% COMP,
Tomes, Angela A. 020 28,00 | $58,240.00 - - - 28.00 58,240 611 344 | $ 708 747 - 54.48 - - 0 54 70,269
|Barc|a§. Dawn 020 22.50 | $46,800.00 - - - 22,50 46,800 2,902 79 13.918 404 6,192 54.48 320 59 0 54 72,391 |
Gabaldon, Lisa 020 12.50 | $26,000.00 - - - 12.50 26,000 12 7718 548 780 13 54.48 320 59 0 54 31,828
020 - $0.00 - - - 0.00 - - - $ - - - - - - -
OVERTIME 1060 $3,000 $3,00 $186 $44 3.230
STANDBY 1900 $0 $ 0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 1070 $ 0 $0 N
TOTAL $134,040 $0.00 $ 134040|$ 83105 1,944|$ 22173|8 3931 |$ 6,205 163 639|s 119]$ 3]s 162 $3,209 177,717
NOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $3.208
Will Change Based on Salaries
Total Personnel Services| $180,926




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | 41212021 Fund No. 1002
MUNIC'PAL COURT Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1002-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Fllled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52080 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.E.RA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT HEALTH LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM| COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM WORKER'S
Auto Auto 8.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 3.00% COMP.
Sanders,_Beatrice 51020 20.19 | $41,99520 18 - 20.19|$ 41995 |3 2604 |3 609|$ 41163 1260 [$18242 [$5448 |3 959[/$165]8% 10|$ 54 $ 70,067
Clanton, Margaret 51020 18.28 | $38,022.40 | $ 1.55 |19.83|$ 41246 |$ 2557 13 5981% 4042 1% 1237 |$18242 [$5448 |3 9593 165[$ 10[8 54 $ 69165
Valencia, Deborah 51020 15.05 | $31,304.00 | $ 145|1650|$ 34320(%$ 2128 |$ 498 |3 3,363 1030 |$ 5326 [$5448 |8 320|% 59|8% 10|$ 54 $ 47,162
[Miller, Emily (Seasonal) 51020 11.00 | $6,160.00 | $ 133 |1233|$ 6905|$ 428|% 100($ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 10]% 54 $ 7497
Miller, Emily 51020 11.00 | $16,720.00 [ $ 133 |1233|$ 18742 % 1,162[($ 272|$ 1837 |$ 562 - $ - $ - $ - $ 1018 54 $ 22638
$ B
$ N
OVERTIME 51060 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ -
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 3 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 $ -
TOTAL $134,202 | $5.66 $ 143,208 | $ 8,879 | $2,077 [ $ 13358 [$ 4,089 [ $41810[$ 163 ]$ 2,237 |$389|8$ 508 270 $3,428 | $ 216,529
NOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $3,428
Emily Miller to be added with No Benefits as Seasonal Will Change Based on Salaries
]
Total Personnel Services| $219,957
|




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | 41202021 Fund No. 1003
CITY MANAGER Fiscal Year 202122
FUND 101-1003-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
{Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 2122 21.22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM [ COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 3.00% COMP.
CITY MANAGER 51020 72.11 50,000.00 - 7211 150,000 ,300 2175 14,700 4,500 15,686 54.4¢ 1,917 130 10 54 198,527
GARDNER, TAMMY 51020 20.25 | $42,120.00 - 20.25 42,120 2,61 611 4,128 1,264 11,135 54.4 735 130 10 54 ,853
[SWEENEY, JAMIE 51020 15.50 | $32,240.00 - 15.50 32,240 ,999 467 3.160 967 - 54.4 - - 10 54 38,952
51020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - - -
OVERTIME 51060 $0 $2,000 $124 $29 2,153
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $224,360 $0.00 $ 22,360($ 14034]|8 3282|3 21,987|$ 6731]$s 26821 163|s 26528 260]$ 30]s 162 $5419 | $ 302,484
NOTES: 52100]Worker's Comp Est $5.419
Will Change Based on Salaries
§1020|Wages |$ 224,360
51060 | Overti $2,000 Total Personnel Services $307,903
|




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date 5/6/2021|Revised Fund No. 1004
FINANCE Fiscal Year 202122
FUND 101-1004-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increass | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM__| WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 2.00% COMP.
Kirkpatrick, Carol 1020 35.09 | $72,987.20 - 35.09 72,987 4,525 1,058 7.153 2,190 192 54.48 639 59 0 54 94,922
|Salcedo, Kerin 020 26.47 | $55,057.60 - 26.47 55,058 3,414 798 5.39% 1,65 686 >4.48 959 65 0 54 83,244
HR Vacancy 020 20.00 | $41,600.00 - 20.00 41,600 2,579 60 4,077 1,24 139 54.48 639 12 0 54 64,893
Holguin, Mindee 020 19.00 | $39,520.00 - 19.00 39,520 2,450 7 873 1,186 139 54.48 639 65 0 54 62,440 |
Otero, Ruby 1020 18.00 | $37,440.00 - 18.00 37,440 2,321 54, 669 1,123 ,326 54.48 320 59 0 54 50,920
|Saavedra, Kristin 1020 18.00 | $37.440.00 - 18.00 37.440 2,321 54 669 1,123 6,192 54.48 735 130 0 54 52,272
1020 - $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - - -
1020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - . - - - - N N N
OVERTIME 51060 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $10,000 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $294,045 $0.00 $284,045 $17,611 $4,119 $27,836 $8,521 $61,229 $327 $3,930 $690 $60 $324 $4,633 $408,692
NOTES: 52100 |Worker’s Comp Est $4,533
Will Change Based on Salaries
Total Personnel Services{  $413,225




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | 5/6/2021]|Revised Fund No. 1006
ANIMAL SHELTER Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1006-41226 24 24 24
*See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21.22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52110 52090 $2100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FiCA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL WORK'S ESTIMATED WORKERS NO

DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM WORKER'S

Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 11.00% COMP,

WMANNING, TARA (Already

received Raise) 51020 20.50 }42,640.00 - 20.50 42,640 2,644 618 4179 1,279 15,686 54.48 1,917 10 54 69,212
GOYETTE, SAMANTHA 51020 12.00 24,960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,548 362 2,446 749 - 54.48 - 10 54 30,183
HOPKINS, MARK B 51020 12.00 24,960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,548 362 2,446 749 5,326 54.48 320 10 54 35,888

51020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - -

51020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - -

51020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - -
OVERTIME 51060 $4,000 $3,000 $186 $44 3,230

STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -

DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $96,560 $0.00 95,560 5925|$ 1,386 [ $ 9,071 2,777 |$ 21,012 163 | § 2,237 | $ 3|8 162 $4,000 | $ 138,512
INOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $4,000

Will Change Based on Salaries

Total Personnel Services $142,512




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date 5/6/2021|Revised Fund No. 1007
POLICE Fiscal Year 2021.22
FUND 101-1007-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21.22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 11.00% COMP.
{Martinez, Maribel 020 19.00 | $39.520.00 19.00 39,520 2.450 7318 387318 1,186 6,192 54.48 320 5918 0% 54 54,291
Valenzuela, Grecia 020 13.00 | $27.040.00 13.00 27,040 676 9218 2650 | § 11 - - - - $ 0ls 54 32,634
020 - 0.00 - - - 19.16% 3.75% - - - - 0
Apodaca, Michael - Chief 020 36.50 75,920.00 36.50 75,920 4,707 1,101 14,539 847 5.326 54.48 320 59 0 54 104,937
Baker, Erica - Deputy Chief [51020 3.50 0.00 3.50 69,680 4,320 1,010 13,344 613 - 54.48 - - 0 54 91,086
Blomquist, Jaffee 51020 .08 343,846.40 .08 43,846 2,71 636 ,397 ,644 6,192 54.48 320 59 0 54 63,931
Carreon, Alejandro 51020 .08 | $43.846.40 .08 43,846 271 636 ,397 1,644 5.326 54.48 - 59 0 54 62,746
Frazier, Kaci 020 5.05 31,304.00 5.05 31,304 .94 454 995 1,174 11,135 54.48 735 130 0 54 52,986
|Lanford, Michael 020 26.00 | $54,080.00 26.00 54,080 ,353 784 10,356 2,028 - 54.48 - - [1] 54 70,720
Marin, Rafael 020 24.00 $49,920.00 24.00 49,920 ,095 724 9,560 1,872 6,192 54.48 320 58 0 54 71,860
Ontiveros, Ted 51020 22.80 $47,424.00 22.80 47,424 ,940 688 9,082 77 6,192 54.48 320 59 [}] 54 68,601
Vega, Jude Mike 020 23.00 547,840.00 23.00 47,840 , 966 694 9,161 794 18,242 54.4¢ 959 165 10 54 81,938 |
Venable, Donald 020 25.82 $53,706 25.82 53,706 ,330 779 10,285 2,014 ,326 4.4 320 59 10 4 75,936
Zagorski, Anthony 51020 2164 $45.011 21.64 45,01 791 65. 8,620 688 5,326 54.4 320 59 10 4 64,586
Zavala, Zachary 51020 21.08 $43.846 21.08 43,846 718 63¢ 8,397 644 15,686 54.4 959 165 10 54 74,169
OVERTIME 51060 70,000 70,000 $4,340 $1,015 75,355
STANDBY 51900 13,800 13,800 $856 $200 14,856
DELAYED COMP. 51070 15,000 15,000 $930 $218 16,148
TOTAL $771,784 $0.00 $771,784 $47,851 $11,181 $122,653 $24,738 $91,136 $708 $4,890 $934 $140 $756 $20,000 | $1,076,780
NOTES: Raises are only being budgeted for the Pollce Officers In the 52100 Worker’s Comp Est $20,000
event the new Chief of Police chooses to Implement them.  If raises $ 672,984 Will Change Based on Salaries
are implemented, the additional money would come from PD Gross $70,000 L
Receipts Tax that would reimburse the General Fund. $13,800 Total P | Services| $1,096,780
$15,000
$ 771,784
1




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | 5/6/2021 Fund No. 1008
ANIMAL CONTROL Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1008-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
(Auto
CURRENT| CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL wvisioN | wOoRK'sS | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM| comp. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 145% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 11.00% COMP.
CHAVEZ, RAYMOND 1020 2245 $46,696.00 - 22.45 46,696 2,895 677 4.576 1,401 15,254 54.48 639 130 10 54 72,387
CHERRY, CURTIS 1020 13.00 27.040.00 - 13.00 27,040 1,676 392 2,650 811 13 54.48 - - 10 54 32,702
DIGIACOMA, MARY ANNE 51020 13.00 27.040.00 - 13.00 27,040 1,676 392 2,650 811 5,326 54.48 320 59 10 54 38,393
51020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - - -
OVERTIME 51060 $4,000 $2,000 $124 $29 2,153
STANDBY 51900 $4,000 $2,000 $124 $29 2,153
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 0 $0 -
TOTAL $108,776 $0.00 $ 104,776 6496 |$ 1519|$ 9876 | § 3,023 | § 20,594 163 958 |8 189S 30|S$ 162 $4,000 | $ 147,788
NOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $4,000
Salaries $ 100,776 Will Change Based on Salaries
Overtime $4,000
Standby $4,000
Delayed Com $0
Total Personnel Services| $151,788 |




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)
2021-2022
Date | 5/412021]Revised Fund No. 1009
PARKS & RECREATION Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1009-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
{Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
) OBJECT HOURLY YEAR | Total Wage| HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE PERA | RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL | VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED | WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. [ RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM_| PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM__| WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% INS. 3.00% COMP,
LAWYER, RYAN (Moved
Position) 020 41| $34,132.80 2.00 18.41 38,293 2,374 555 753 1,149 13 54.4: 639 112 10 54 47,006
GOMEZ, ANTONIO 020 .70 | $28,496.0C - 13.70 28,496 1,767 413 793 855 13 54.4 - - 10 54 34,455
|PAHUAALEX 020 .00 | $24,960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,548 362 446 749 13 54.4 . - 10 54 30,196
|ALVAREZ. EZEKIEL 51020 .36 | $25,708.8 - 12.36 25,709 1,584 373 519 771 13 54.4 - - 10 54 1,098
FUTURE (Parks maint. #2)
5/4121 Removed 1020 - s0.00|s - 0.00 S - 1s - |s - 1S - |s - 1S - IS - 1S - |s - Is - s - -
Seasonal (1040 hours) 51050 11.00 | $11.44000S - 1100 [S  11440[S 709 'S 166 | $ - IS - S 0[S 27 12,352
OVERTIME 1060 $1.500 $5.000 $310 §73 5,383
STANDBY 1900 50 $0 S0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 1070 50 50 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $126,238 $ 133898 S 8302(S$ 1,942[8 11511 |8 35241 s4(s 218 639 s 112 sols 243 $3,206 [ $ 160,491
52100 |Worker's Comp Est $3.206
$124,737.60 Will Change Based on Salaries
51020 $ 117,458 $ 128,898
51050| $ 11,440 $ 4,160.00 Total Personnel Services| $163,696
51060 $5,000
$ 133,898




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | ar29r2021] [ | | Fund No. 1010
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1010-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 2122 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 3.00% COMP.
BURNETTE, TRACI 51020 2250 | $46,80000|$% 450 2700 |S$ 56,160 | § 348218 814 | § 550418 1,685 ] 8 5,326 54.48 320§ 5818 1018 54 73.468
51020 $000|$ - 000 |$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - -
OVERTIME 1060 $2,000 $2,000 $124 $29 2,153
STANDBY 1900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 1070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $48,800 $4.50 S 58,160 |$ 3606 |S 84318 5604 | § 1685|$ 5326 | $ 54 320§ 5918 1018 54 $1,392 |8 75621
NOTES: 52100{Worker's Comp Est $1,392
4/29/21 Carol estimated a possible increase from Will Change Based on Salaries
from $22.50 to $27.00 just as a planning tool. |
L Total Personnel Services $77,014




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)
2021-2022
Date 5/6/2021 [Revised Fund No. 1011
STREET Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1011-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Balow
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 $§2011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 5311)0 TOTAL
NEW ) ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.E.RA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION WORK'S ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 12.49% COMP.
Fuentes, Benny 020 2064 | $61.65120]8 - | 2964 61,651 822 894 6,042 850 - 54.48 - . 10 54 74377
Baca, Merced 020 7.98 | $37.398.40 17.98 37,398 2,319 542 665 122 5326 54.48 320 59 10 54 50.870
Bobelu, Thomas 020 360 | $28.288.00 13.60 28,288 754 410 772 34 - 54.48 s - 0 54 34,191
Gardner, John 020 5.00 1,200.00 15.00 1,200 934 35 058 936 5326 54.48 320 59 0 54 43,404
Gregory. John Waiter 1020 14.69 | $30,555.20 14.69 30,555 1,894 44 1994 917 1 54.48 - - 0 54 36.936
Morehead. Christopher 1020 11,50 | $23,920.00 11.50 3,020 48 34 344 718 1 54.48 5 59 0 54 29.003
[Smith, Buster D 020 19.38 | _$40.310.40 19.38 40,310 2,495 585 950 1,209 15.686 54.48 959 165 0 54 65,4
Sorg, Joseph 020 11.00 | _$22,880.00 11.00 22,880 4 332 242 686 326 54.48 320 59 0 54 33,3¢
Waldron Jr.. Robert J 020 1300 | $27.040.00 13.00 27.040 676 392 650 B11 326 54.48 320 59 0 54 38.3
51020 - $0.00[S - 0.00 s - s - - - - - s - - -
OVERTIME 51060 $4.000 $4,000 $248 $58 3,306
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $307,243 $0.00 $ 307,243|$ 19,049[$ 4456|$  20718|$ 5,097 |$ 37,018[$ 490 |8  2237|s 461)s s0]s 486 $10,000 [$ 410,345
NOTES: $ 303243 52100 |Worker's Comp Est $10.000
$4,000 Will Change Based on Salaries
|
[Total Personnel Services $420,345
| | |
] | |




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | si6/2021]Revised Fund No. 500
FLEET SERVICES Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1012 24 24 24 24
*See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE CcoMP. [ RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM__ | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSES: INS. 12.49% comp. |
Slade, Ray 51020 .00 7.440.00 - 18.00 7.440 2,321 543 ,669 1, - 54.48 - - 0 54 | 45,215
Smith, Steven 51020 .00 533,280.00 - 16.00 33,2680 2,063 483 ,261 9¢ - 54.48 - - 0 54 40,204
Gardner, Donna 51020 .00 | $27,040.00 - 13.00 7,040 676 392 2,650 8 5,326 54.48 319 59 0 54 38,393
OVERTIME 1060 $5.000 $310 $73 5,383
|STANDBY 1900 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 1070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $97,760 $0.00 $ 102,760 637118 14901 $ 9,580 | $ 29338 5,326 163 31918 5918 3018 162 $5000 | $§ 129,194
NOTES: 52100{Worker’s Comp Est $5.000
Donna Gardner was .§ FTE In 20-21 51020|SALARIE $ 97,760 Will Change Based on Salaries
Now Full Time in Fleet for 21-22 51060|OVERTI $5,000
$ 102,760 Total P | Services $134,194




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date [ 3r202021] Fund No. Oct-02
COMMUNITY SERVICES NEW DEPARTMENT Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 101-1013 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 520] 1 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTA_I:___
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.E.RA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION WORK'S ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. RATE COMP, TAX TAX RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM PREMIUM COMP. UNEMP, COMP PREM WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% _ESESS. INS. 3.00% COMP.
HECHLER, ORRIN J 51020 32.21 $66,996.80 | § - 3221 |$ 66,997 | $ 4,154 | § 971 1§ 6,566 | $ 2010] $ 5326 | $ 54481 $ 32018 59 1% 101 $ 54 $ 86.5_21_[
OVERTIME 1060 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
STANDBY 1900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 1070 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $0| _ $0.00 S 669975 4154|S _ o71|$_ 6566|%  2010|5  5326]$ 548 320[s_ s9]s _ _10]s 54 $1,604 | $__ 86,521
52100|Worker's Comp Est $1.604
Will Change Based on Salaries
Total P | Services $88,125




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | 5/6/2021|Revised | [ | Fund No. 101-1014
FACILITY MANAGEMENT / PUBLIC WORKS Fiscal Year 2021.22
101-1014 24 24 24 24
*See Betow
{Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP, Increase | RATE coMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP, COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 6.10% COMP.
Johnson, David 1020 28.50 | $59.280.00 - 28.50 59,280 3.675 860 ,809 1,778 13 54.4 319 130 10 54 71,984
Cool, Thomas 020 12.50 [ $26,000.00 - 12.50 26,000 612 77 ,548 780 6,192 54.4 319 59 0 54 38,006
E;es. Henry 020 .00 2,880.00 - 11.00 22,880 a1 32 242 686 - 54.4 - - 0 54 7.677
Sanders, Dale 020 .50 3,920.00 - 11.50 23,920 ,483 347 344 718 5,326 54.4 319 59 0 54 34,635
Williams, Bruce 020 2.00 | $24,960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,541 362 446 749 - 54.4 - - 0 54 30,183
Gonzales, Jose (Vacant)
5/5/21 Removed per DJ 51020 - $0.00 | § - 000 |$ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Vacant (Civic Ctr.) 5/4/21
Removed per DJ 51020 - $0.00 ] § - 000 |$ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - $ - $ - $ -
*Vacant -New 5/5/21
Removed per D.J 51020 - $000 |8 - 000 |8 - - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - $ - $ - -
OVERTIME 1060 $6,000 $372 $87 6,459
STANDBY 1900 $4.000 $248 $58 4,306
DELAYED COMP. 1070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $157,040 $0.00 $167,040 $10,356 $2,422 $15,390 $4,711 $11,631 $272 $958 $249 $50 $270 $5,000 213,260
NOTES: 52100/Worker's Comp Est $5.000
§1020 $ 157,040 Will Change Based on Salaries
51060 $6,000 |
51900 $4,000 Total Personnel Services $218,250
$ 167,040




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date 5/4/2021 Fund No. 1016
LIBRARY Fiscal Year 202122
FUND 101-1016-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. [ RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM_ | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 2.00% COMP.
O'Hanlon, Patricia 020 28.60 | $59,488.00 28.60 59,488 3,688 863 5.830 1,785 5.326 54.48 320 59 0 54 77,477
Balko, Denise (PT) 020 .75 ,260.00 12.75 ,260 2 92 1,299 398 13 54.48 320 59 0 54 6,483
Jermyn, Retha M._(PT) 020 .23 ,759.20 13.2 ,759 85 200 ,348 41 - 54.48 - - 0 54 691
Sheele, Susan (PT) 020 75 ,260.00 12.7 ,260 822 92 ,299 3¢ - 54.48 - - 10 54 090
Wood, Jeanette 020 459 | $30,347.20 14.59 30,347 1,882 440 2.974 910 13 54.48 639 112 10 54 37,436
Yaw, Shae C 020 2.75 | $26.520.00 12.75 26,520 1,644 385 2,598 796 - 54.48 . - 10 54 32,062
OVERTIME 51060 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $156,634 $0.00 $ 156634|S 97118 2271]|$ 15350|$ 4699|$ 5383|S 327|s 12788 231 ]S 60/ 324 $2,600 | $ 196,239
NOTES: F/T - 122,512 52100(Worker's Comp Est $2,500
PIT - 43,399 Will Change Based on Salaries
|
Total P | Services $198,739
210061
-207624
2437




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date 5/6/2021 Fund No. 295
POOL Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 295-4803-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
{Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Fllled) 2122 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | PERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL viSION | woRrk's | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. increass | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM_| PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
| Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS INS. 4.00% COMP.
Blacklock, Kyle 020 6.71 | $34,756.80 - 16.71 34,757 2,155 504 ,406 1,043 13,916 54.48 639 112 54 Z 56,650
Renfro, Audrianna 020 2.00 | $24,960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,54¢ 3¢ 446 749 - 54.48 - - 30,18
Seasonal (1040 hours) 050 K $11,440.00 - 11,00 ,440 [ 166 - - - - - - 27 12,34
Seasonal (1040 hours) 050 (K $11,440.00 - 11.00 440 70¢ 1 - - - - - - 27 12,34¢
OVERTIME 51060 50 0 S0 b0 -
STANDBY 1900 50 0 $0 0 -
DELAYED COMP. 1070 50 0 $0 50 -
TOTAL $82,597 $0.00 $ 82597|8 S121|$ 11988 s852|$ 1792|$ 13916 [$ 1008 639 s 112]s 32]s 162 $2636 [ $ 111,530
NOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $2,636
Audrianna Renfro to move to full time with benefits Will Change Based on Salaries
] Total Personnel Services| $114,166 |

201 CORRECTION FUND 1



SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)
2021-2022
Date | 41512021 Fund No. 502
UTILITY OFFICE Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 502-3601-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM__ | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 3.00% COMP.
Williams, Sonya 020 28.00 | $58,240.00 - 28.00 58,240 3.611 844 .708 1,747 15,686 54.48 959 165 0 54 7.078
Apodaca, Raven 020 .00 | $24,960.00 - .00 24,960 .548 362 446 743 6,326 54.48 0 59 0 54 5,88
Kapela, Silke 020 .37 |_$34,049.60 - .37 34,050 2,111 494 337 1,02 11,967 54.48 9 112 10 54 3,849 |
LeClair, Chelsea 51020 20.38 | $42,3%0.40 - 20.38 42,390 2.628 615 4,154 1,27 5326 54.48 0 59 10 54 56,88:
Loera, Rene 020 4.25 29,640.00 - 4.25 29,640 838 430 ,905 88! - 54.48 - - [} 4 35,820
[Martinez, Katy 1020 2.00 24.960.00 - 2.00 24,960 1,54 362 ,446 74 5.326 54.48 320 59 0 54 35,888
Niebergall, Alona R 1020 2.00 24,960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,54 362 ,446 749 13 54.48 - 112 0 54 30,308
51020 - $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
OVERTIME 51060 $1,500 $1,500 $93 $22 1,615
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $240,700 $0.00 $ 2407008 14923]% 3490|S 23442)8 7176 ]S 43645]$ 381]s 25668 5678 708 378 $5,762 | $ 337,329
NOTES: $51,020 |Salaries | § 239,200 52100|Worker's Comp Est $5.762
$51,060 [OT $1,500 Total Health | § 47,150 Will Change Based on Salaries
]
Total Personnel Services $343,091




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date 5/6/2021|REVISED CK|No Raises Fund No. 503
ELECTR'C Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 503-3702-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52080 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.E.RA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION WORK'S ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM PREMIUM COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 10.00% COMP.
Fasley. Boaz 51020 38.89 | $80.89120 % - 38.89 80,891 015 1173 7,927 2,427 9,577 54.48 735 130 0 54 107,994
Fuentes, Priscilla 51020 16.17 | $33,633.60 6.17 33,634 2,085 488 296 1,009 5,326 54.48 320 59 0 54 46,335
m William 51020 27.26 | $56.700.80 27.26 56,701 515 822 557 1,701 11,967 54.4 639 112 10 54 81,133
[Moran, Kenneth 51020 33.49 | $69,669.20 33.49 69,659 4,316 1,010 627 2,090 5,326 54.4 320 59 10 54 — 89,728
Vienna, Otto 51020 .00 | $31,200.00 .00 31,200 934 452 ,058 936 13 54.4¢ B - 10 54 | 37,712
Rees, Chris 1020 2319 | $48.235.20 23.19 48,235 2,991 699 3,727 1.447 6,192 54.4¢ 320 59 10 54 64,789
Bush, Crispin 020 .75 | $41,080.00 75 41,080 2,547 596 4,026 1,232 13 54.4 - . 10 54 49,613
Todd 020 12.00 |_$24,960.00 12.00 24,960 548 362 2,446 749 5,326 54.4 320 59 10 54 35,868
020 $0.00 [$ - 0.00 - - - - - - B B - B
OVERTIME 51060 20,000 20,000 $1,240 $290 21,530
STANDBY 51900 000 18,000 $1.116 $261 19,377
DELAYED COMP. 51070 955 12,956 $803 $188 13,946
TOTAL $437,315 $0.00 $ 4373M5|8 271148  6341|s 37863 s 11591 | 43742 46[s 26838 ar9 s 80§ 432 $9,112 [ § 568,045
NOTES: 52100 |Worker's Comp Est $9,112
Bo 5% TOTAL SALARIES $ 386,360 Will Change Based on Salaries
Priscilla 1.00 plus 3% OVERTIME | $20,000 |
William 1,00 STANDBY | $18,000 Total P | Services|  $677,157
Ken 1.00 DELAYED COMP $12,955 |
Otto 1.00 plus Merchant _[Testing Raise |




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)
2021-2022
Date 5/20/2021 |Revised ck Fund No. 504
WATER Fiscal Year 202122
FUND 504-3803-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Fllled) 2122 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52030 52030 52040 52050 52080 s2110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
HOURLY YEAR | Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA | REMREE | ADMIN HEALTH ADMIN & HEALTH BASIC DENTAL | WVISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED | WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION RATE COMP. Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT | HEALTH FEE INSURANCE | HEALTH | INSURANCE UFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% PER PP PERPP | INSURANCE ASSESS. INS. COMP.
Padilla,_ Adrian 17.00 | $3536000[S - 1700 [§ 35360)§ 2192]S 513]S__ 3485]S 1061)S 05618 257445 25800]s 6192]$ 5448[S 3208 59]s 10]s 54 $ 49281
Starr, Rocl 13.00 | $27.04000[8 - 1300 [§ 27040]$ 1676 S 392[s 26508 811§ 0561 25744|$ 25800|S 6192]$ 5448[S 320]s so|s 0]s 54 $ 39259
Ramos, Christina C 5/4/21
1/2 out of both .00 | $13.520.00 - .00 13,520 38 196 .32 406 28| S  128.72 129.00 ,096 7.24 160 30 7 19,635 |
Sanchez, Luis .00 | $24.960.00 - .00 24,960 1,548 362 446 749 .56 | S 257.44 258.00 192 4.48 320 59 54 36,754
Sanchez, Ramon .50 | $28.080.00 - S0 28.080 1,741 407 752 842 S6[$ 257.44 258.00 192 54.48 320 59 4 40512 |
Line Repairman Maybe
[combine into 1 skilled 12.00 | $24.960.00 - 12.00 24,960 1,548 362 2,446 749 05685 25744 258.00 6,192 54.48 320 59 10 54 36,754
Line Repairman - $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - 056]§ 25744 258.00 6.192 5448 320 59 10 54 6.689
Season/Temporary 2 - $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - $ - - - - - - - 108 108
:OVER‘HME $25,000 $25,000 $1,550 $363 26913
|STANDBY $8.000 $9.000 $558 $131 9689 |
[DELAYED COMP. $0 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $187,920 $0.00 $187,920 |  $11,651 $2,725 $15,084 $4,618 $4 $1,673 $1,677 $40,248 $354 $2,078 $385 $70 $459 $10,000 | $265,592
NOTES: alaries $ _153.920 52100|Workers Comp Est $10,000
50[Seasonal $ - Will Change Based on Salaries
60| Overtime $25,000
300[Standby $9,000 Total Personnet Services| $275,592
$ 187,920




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | s152021]Revised Fund No. 505
SOLID WASTE Fiscal Year 202122
FUND 505 = 50200 24 24 24 24
“See Below
{Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 21-22 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED | WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP, RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM |  COMP. UNEMP. | COMP PREM| WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.30% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 12.50% COMP.
Alvarez, Andres 51020 34.50 71,760.00 | § - 34.50 71,760 4,449 1,04 7,032 2,153 9,576 54.48 735 130 10 54 96,995
Crowder, Shannon 51020 18.26 37,980.80 18.26 37.981 2,355 55 3.722 1,139 11,967 54.48 639 112 10 >4 58,584
Daley, Joe-Foreman 51020 23.87 549,649.60 23.87 49,650 3,078 720 4,866 1,489 5,326 54.48 319 59 10 4 65,626
Daley, Joe-Foreman -CDL
Trainer 51020 - 1.00 2,080 129 30 204 62 2,505
Easley, Jeremiah 51020 .00 24,960.00 12.00 24,960 ,548 362 2,446 749 6,192 54.48 59 0 24 36,753
Eversole, Scott 51020 .65 | $38,792.00 18.65 38,792 2,405 562 ,80: 1,164 11,967 54.48 3¢ 112 0 4 59,560
Gonzales, Martin 51020 .08 25,126.40 12.08 25,126 1,558 364 2,46 754 6,192 54.48 59 0 54 36,954
|Gransbury, Matthew 51020 .85 26,728.00 12.85 26,728 1.657 388 .61 802 5,326 54.48 1 59 10 54 38,017
Howell, Carmen - Admin 51020 .85 28.808.00 13.85 28,808 786 418 ,82 864 11,967 54.48 638 112 10 54 47,535
Huron, Scott 51020 4.94 31,075.20 14.94 31,075 927 451 ,045 932 5,326 54.48 19 59 10 54 43,253
Johnson, William Michael [51020 19.00 39,520.00 19.00 39,520 2,450 573 ,873 1,186 5,326 54.48 19 59 10 54 53,425
Myers, Wesley 51020 11.50 23,920.00 11.50 23,920 483 347 344 718 5,326 54.48 319 59 10 54 34,635
Nikiforow, Brian 51020 11.50 23,920.00 11.50 23,920 1,483 347 2,344 718 6,192 54.48 319 59 10 54 5,501
Vacancy Freeze? 5/5/21
Freeze Hiring 51020 - - $ - 000 |$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - - $0|$ - -
OVERTIME 51060 $4.500 $279 $65 4,844
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $422,240 $0.00 $ 428820 |$ 26587 |$ 6218|S 41583|$ 12,730]S 90,682 654 5206 |$ 9398 120 $648 $10,000 614,186
ﬁNOTEs: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $10,000
Joseph Daley will recelve $1 an hour Incease 51020|SALARIES ONLY | $ 424,320 Will Change Based on Salaries
to be the CDL Trainer 51060/ OVERTIME $4,500
Total Personnel Services| $624,186
This is
TOTAL"




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | sr20/2021|RrEVISED Fund No. 506
WASTE WATER Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 506-4005-41226 24 24 24 24
*See Below
{Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Fliled) 2122 2122 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage| HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE PERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM__| WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS INS. COMP.
Cole, Jesse - Director 51020 35.00 | $72,800.001$ - 3500 {S 72,800 4514 | § 1,056 | § 713418 2184 |8 15686 5448 | S 959 | $ 16518 0ls 54 $ 104615
Hannah, Timothy 51020 17.09 | $35547.20 { § - 17.09 | $ 35,547 2204 | § 51518 348418 066 | § 5,326 5448 | S 320 | $ 591§ 0ls 54 $ 48640
Ramos,, Christina (5/4/21
1/2 our of W 1/2 oiut of
Ww) 020 3.00 3,520.00 - 3.00 3,52 38 196 325 40¢ 663 7.24 160 3 0 7 19,202
Loveall, Patrick 020 4.50 $30,160.00 - 4.50 30, 16( 870 437 2,856 90: 18,242 54.4 959 1 0 i4 55,811
|Martinez, Leonides 020 5.00 31,200.00 - .00 31,20( ,934 452 3,058 93¢ ,326 4.4/ 320 0 4 43,404
Navarro, Jesus 020 21.27 }44.241.60 - 21.27 44,242 2,743 642 4,336 1,32 - 4.4 - - 0 4 53,407
Valdez, Victor 020 2.00 24 - 2.00 24,960 548 362 2,446 749 13 4.4/ - 59 [} ! 30,256
Seasgonal 2 020 - $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
OVERTIME 51060 $25,000 $20,000 $1.240 $290 21,530
STANDBY 51900 $10,000 $10,000 $620 $145 10,765
DELAYED COMP. 51070 50 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $287,429 $0.00 $268,909 $16,672 $3,899 $23,413 $7,167 | $ 47,257 3548 271618 537 $60 | $ 351 $10,000 | $ 387,631
NOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $10,000
51020|Salaries | § 252,429 Total Health $50,864 Will Change Based on Salaries
51050|Seasonal $ - _ngej_
51060| Overti $20,000 Total Personnel Services|  $397,631
51900 Standb $10,000
$ 282,429




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)

2021-2022
Date | 5/6/2021|Revisions Fund No. 508
GOLF COURSE Fiscal Year 2021-22
FUND 508-4303-41226 24 24 24 24
“See Below
(Auto
CURRENT CURRENT Filled) 2122 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52080 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE | P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED | WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. RATE comp. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM_| PREMIUM | COMP. UNEMP. COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 3.00% COMP.
$ - C
Owens, Wesley 51020 .50 $40,560 3.00 | 22.50 46,800 2,902 679 4,586 1,404 13,916 54.48 639 112 10 54 56,468
Full Time Worker-Pro Shop |51020 .50 26,000 - 12.50 26,000 1,612 377 2,548 780 - 54.48 - - 10 54 31,435
Rea, George to Full Time |51020 .00 24,960 - 12.00 24,960 1,548 362 2,448 749 - 54.48 - - 10 54 30,183
irmgation tech Full Time
Removed 5-6-21 1020 - $0 - 0.00 - - - - - - 54.48 - - 0 54 118
Towner, Martin 1040 11.00 $10.868 - 11.00 10.879 674 158 - - - - - 0 7 11,74
Gardner, Bonnie 1040 11.00 $10,868 - 11.00 10,878 674 158 - - - - - - 0 7 11,74
OVERTIME 51060 $0 $2.000 $124 $29 2,153
STANDBY 51900 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $113,256 $3.00 $ 1215188 7,534 |8 1,762 | § 9,580 |8 2933 |8 13,916 218 639§ 121§ €01$ 270 $2909 | $ 143,854
NOTES: 52100/ Worker’s Comp Est $2,909
Salaries FT $ 97,760 Will Change Based on Salaries
Salaries PT $ 21,758
Overtime $2,000 Total Personnel Services| $146,764
186368
-146360
40008




SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL SERVICES (BUDGET)
2021-2022
Date 5/6/2021 |Revised Fund No. May-01
AIRPORT Fiscal Year 202122
FUND 509 24 24 24 24
*See Below
CURRENT (Auto
CURRENT _ |@®2080 HOURS |  Filled) 2122 21-22 52010 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL
NEW ESTIMATED
OBJECT HOURLY YEAR Total Wage | HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.ERA RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION | WORK'S | ESTIMATED WORKERS NO
DESCRIPTION CODE RATE COMP. Increase | RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT| HEALTH | INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM | PREMIUM | comp. UNEMP, COMP PREM | WORKER'S
Auto Auto 080 HRS 6.20% 1.45% 9.80% 3.000% ASSESS. INS. 11.00% COMP.
VACANT 51020 15.00 [ $31,200.00{ $ - 15.00 | § 31200 $ 1,934 | § 45218 3058 |8 936 |8 11967 ]S 544818 638 |8 1301 $ 10]8 54 $ 50934
SAAVEDRA, ORLANDO
Budgeted FT) 020 18.00 | $37.440.00 - 18.00 37.440 2,321 543 3,669 1,123 13 54.48 - - $ 1018 54 45,229
BILYEU, LANDEN (Part Time) 1020 11.00 { $11,440.00 - 11.00 11,440 709 166 1,121 343 13 54.48 - - $ 1018 54 o 13,912
1020 $0.00 - 0.00 - - - - - - - - - g -
OVERTIME 51060 $3,000 $3,000 $186 $44 3,230
STANDBY 51900 $6.500 $6,500 $403 $94 6,997
DELAYED COMP. 51070 $0 $0 $0 -
TOTAL $89,580 $0.00 $ 89580 |$ 5554 |$ 1,2991$ 7848 | § 240218 1199418 1638 639{$ 130§ 318 162 $2,000 | $ 120,301
NOTES: 52100|Worker's Comp Est $2,000
|Blair Is the only Full time Employee. Salaries Only $ 80,080 Will Change Based on Sal
Orlando opts out of insurance, As for Landen? Overtime $3,000 |
Orlando hours aT 1600 part time. 3/26/21 Budget Orlando at FT and Landen at
PT CK Standby $6,500 Total P | Services|  $122,301
] ] ] |




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 2021-2022
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgﬂad Projected
101 [General TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS {
(214) Lodgers Tax| Civic Ctr Wages $ - $ 50,000 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,000 | $ 35,000
(217) Recreation| Closing Recreation Bank Acct $ 19,227
(296) PD GRT Fund| $1.50 PD Raises beginning 2019-20 $ 52,728 | $ 52,728
$1.50 PD Raises. Transfer not made int
(296) PD GRT Fund|2019-20 $ 52,728 | $ -
(304) Senior Grants| Temporary Transfer to Cover Expenses | $ - $ 20,000 | $ 45,670 | § 243,250
Temporary Transfer to Cover Expenses
(304) Senior Grants |20-21 $ 60,080
(312) R&R Airport| Temporary Loan to Cover Expenses $ 7,720
(503) Joint Utility - Electric; Administrative Fees $ 1,650,000 | § 1,650,000 | $ 1,400,000 | $ 1,290,000 | $ 1,553,987
(504) Joint Utility - Water| Administrative Fees $ 100,000 | $ 100,000 | $ 50,000 | $ 40,000 | § 340,000
(505) Solid Waste| Administrative Fees $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 75,000 | $ 125,000 | 625,000
(506) WW | Administrative Fees $ - $ - $ 100,000 | $ 90,000 | § 90,000
(507) Transfer Station| Admin Fee [ $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ -
Reimb GF for $30,000 Cares Act Grant
(509) Airport | (exp paid in 19-20) $ 30,000 | $ -
101 -TOTAL TRANSFERS IN| $ 1,790,000 | $ 1,860,000 | $ 1,754,897 | $ 1,936,426 | $ 2,756,795
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(201) Corrections| Deficit Coverage $ - $ - $ (15,000)| $ (34,800)| $ (35,000)
(216) Streets| Tumer Donation/McAdoo Street Project | $ (60,000)| $ - $ (26,000)
(217) Recreation Fund| Deficit Coverage $ (36,000)| $ (42,000)| $ -
(295) Municipal Pool| Deficit Coverage $ (180,000)| $ (195,000)| $ (132,000)| $ (76,437)| $ (188,000)
(296) PD GRT Fund| Cover Expenses $ (155,000)| $ (67,577)| $ -
(296) PD GRT Fund| PY Revenues Owed & Paid off $ - $ - $ (300,000)| $ (237,127)| $ -
(296) PD GRT Fund| 19-20 Revenues Owed (partial) $ (43,137)
Temporary to Cover Reimb for SUOA
(304) Senior Grants |Grant 19-20 $ (243,250)
Temporary to Cover Reimb for SIOA
(304) Senior Grants |Grant 20-21 $ (60,080)
(305) Capital Improvement| Per City Code $ (15,000)| $ (12,000)| $ -
(312) R&R Airport| Grant Matching Funds $ (45,000) $ (25,000)| $ (11,919)
(312) R&R Airport| Temporary Loan to Cover Expenses $ (7,720)
(508) Golf Course| Deficit Coverage & Cl $ (45,000)| $ (65,000)| $ (65,000)| $ (140,133)| $ (151,437)
(509) Municipal Airport| Deficit Coverage $ (110,000)| $ (94,000)| $ (172,708)| $ (121,000)| $ (144,238)
(218) Munciipal Court JAF| Repay Temporary Transfer $ -
(600) Flleet Services| General Fund Support $ - |8 - |8 - IS - |$ (43,000)
101 -TolTAL TRANSFERS OUT| $ (646,000)| $ (500,577)| $ (965,877)| $ (720,434)| $ (561,675)

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
101 - NET TRANSFERS | § 1,144,000 | $ 1,359,423 [ $ 789,020 | $ 1,215,992 | $ 2,195,120
201 |Corrections TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
Care of Prisoners (Sierra Vista
(296) PD Gross Receipt Tax Hospital) $ 60,000
(101) General Fund| Deficit Coverage $ 36,000 [ § 25,000 | $ 15,000 | § 34,800 | $ 35,000
201 -TOTAL TRANSFERS IN| $§ 36,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 15,000 | § 34,800 | $ 95,000
214 |Lodgers Tax TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(508) Golf Course| Support Golf Course $ (65,000)| $ (55,000)| $ (55,000)( $ (55,000)| $ (55,000)
(101) General Fund| Civic Ctr Wages $ - $ (50,000)| $ (35,000)| $ (35,000)| $ (35,000)
214 - Total Transfer OUT| $ (55,000)] $ (105,000)| $ (90,000)| $ (90,000) $ (90,000)
216 [Street TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Tumer Donation/McAdoo Street Project | $ 60,000.00 | § - $ 26,000.00
(304) Senior Grants| Closing Senior Grants Bank Acct $ 22,500.00
(316) Emergency Reserve| Street Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ 15,000.00
(308) Capital Imp (USDA Sweeper)| PY Cash Remaining $ 100.00
(317) Waste Water Reserve| Street Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ 5,000.00
(506) Waste Water| Street Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ - $ 15,000.00 | $ 15,000.00
(504) Water| Street Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ - $ 30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00
216 -Total Transfer IN| $ 60,000.00 | $ - $ 68,500.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ 45,100.00
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
NMFA Colonias 2020 MSD Project
(360) NMFA Projects|Roadway Replacement (7009) $ - $ (100,000.00)
|
216 -Total Transfer OUT/| $ - $ - $ - $ - $  (100,000.00)
216 - NET TRANSFERS | $ 60,000.00 | $ - $ 68,500.00 | $ 45,000.00 | $ (54,900.00)
217 |Recreation TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Deficit Coverage $ 36,000 | $ 42,000 | $ -
217 -TOTAL TRANSFERSIN| § 36,000 | $ 42,000 | $ - $ - $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(217) Recreation| Closing Recreation Bank Acct $ - 3 - $ (19,227)| $ - $ -
217 -TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT| $ - $ - $ (19,227)[ $ - $ -
[
217 - NET TRANSFERS | $ 36,000 | $ 42,000 | $ (19,227)| $ - $ -
Veterans Wall Perpetual
293 [Care TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(303) Veteran Wall| Closing Vet Wall Perp Bank Acct 3 (13,692)

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 2




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
293 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - $ - $ {13,692) § -
295 |Municipal Pool TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| General Fund Support $ 180,000 | $ 195,000 | $ 132,000 [ $ 76,437 | $ 188,000
295 -Total Transfer IN| $ 180,000 | $ 195,000 | $ 132,000 | $ 76,437 | $ 188,000
PD Gross Receipts Tax
296 [Fund (GRT) TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
PY Revenues Owed 20-21(Will Pay in
(101) General Fund|Futl) $ 155,000 | $ 67,577 | § 300,000 | § 237,127
(101) General Fund| 2019-20 GRT Revenues (Partial Reimb) $ 43,137
(101) General Fund| Pay Off All Prior Years $ -
296 -TOTAL TRANSFERIN| $§ 155,000 | $ 67,577 | $ 300,000 | $ 280,264 | $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| $1.50 Raises beginning 2019-20 and beyond $ (52,728)| $ (52,728)
(101) General Fund| $1.50 PD Raises. Transfer not made int 2019-20 $ (52,728)! $ -
Care of Prisoners (Sierra Vista
(201) Correction Fund|Hospital) ) $ (60,000)
(297) PD Confidential| To replace Community Policing $ (10,000)
296 -Total Transfer OUT| § - $ - $ - $ (115,456)| $ (112,728)
296 - NET TRANSFERS | $ 155,000 | $ 67,577 [ $ 300,000 | $ 164,808 | $ (112,728)
297 PD Cond. TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(298) PD Donations| Community Policing $ 11,214
(296) PD Gross Receipts| To replace Community Policiing $ 10,000
297 -Total TransferIN| $ - $ - $ 11,214 | $ 10,000 | $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(298) PD Donations| Closing PD Confid Bank Acct $ (1,695)
297 -TOTAL TRANSFER OUT| $ - $ - $ (1,695) $ - $ -
297 - Net Transfers| $ - $ - $ 9,519 | § 10,000 | $ -
298 PD Donations TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(297) PD Confid| Closing PD Confid Bank Acct $ 1,695
298 -TOTAL TRANSFERIN| $ - $ - $ 1,695
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Community Police
(297) PD Confidential| Closing PED Confid Bank Acct $ (11,214)
(201) Corrections Fund| Deficit Coverage $ (36,000)| $ (25,000)| $ -

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 3




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS

2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
(403) Debt Service| NMFA CAMERAS/REPEATER $ (20,082)
298 -TOTAL TRANSFER OUT| § (36,000) $ (25,000)| $ (31,296)| $ - $ -
298-NET TRANSFERS| $ (36,000)| $ (25,000) $ (29,601)| $ - $ -
302 [Electrical Construction {TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electric Division
(503) Electric Division| Cielo Vista & Substation $ - $ 420,000 | $ -
(503) Electric Division| Debt Pymt. TorC 6 Refinanced $ 118,963 | $ 118,973 | § 50,000
302 -Total Transfer IN| $ 118,963 | $ 538,973 | $ 50,000 | $ - $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electric Division| NMFA Payoff/Refinance T or C 6 $ (76,582)
302 -TOTAL TRANSFER OUT| § - $ - $ (76,582)| $ - $ -
302-NET TRANSFERS | $ 118,963 | § 538,973 | $ (26,582) $ - $ -
303 [Veterans Wall TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(293) Vet Wall Perp| Closing Vet Wall Perp Bank Acct $ 13,692
303 -Total Transfer IN| $ - $ - $ 13,692 | $ - $ -
304 |Senior Grants TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund SJOA Grant 20-21 $ 60,080
(101) General Fund SJOA Grant 19-20 $ - $ - $ 243,250 | $ -
304 -Total Transfer IN| $ - $ - $ 243,250 | $ 60,080 | $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Owes to General Fund for 19-20 PY Exp $ - $ (20,000)| $ (45,670)| $ (243,250)
(101) General Fund| Owes to General Fund for 20-21 PY Exp $ (60,080)
(216) Streets| Closing Senior Grants Bank Acct $ (22,500)
304 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - $ (20,000)| $ (68,170)| $ (243,250)| $ (60,080)
304 - Net Transfer $ - $ (20,000) $ 175,080 | $ (183,170)| $ (60,080)
305 [C! Capital Imp. TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Deficit Coverage $ 15,000 | § 12,000 | § -
305 -Total Transfer IN| $ 15,000 [ $ 12,000 [ $ - $ - $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 4




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS

2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
(101) General Fund| Closing CI General Bank Acct $ - $ - $ 67 % - $ -
305 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - IS - |$ 67 $ - $ -
305 - Net Transfer| $ 15,000 | $ 12,000 | $ 67)| $ - $ -
Capital Improvement Jt.
306 [Utility TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electric Division| Per City Code $ 142,974 | $ 142,974 | $ 157,211
(504) Water Division| Debt Payment $ 141,159 | § 141,159
(504) Water Division| Per City Code $ 20,714 | $ 20,714
(506) Wastewater| Per City Code $ 90,790 [ $ 90,790 | $ 25,949
(506) Wastewater| Debt Service $ - $ - $ 7,713
(505) Solid Waste| Per City Code $ 26,926 | $ 26,926 | $ 48,312
(507) Landfill/Collection Ctr.| Per City Code $ 14,017 | $ 14,017 | § -
306 -Total Transfer IN| $ 436,580 | $ 436,580 | $ 239,185 | § -
307 |Golf Course Imp. Fund |[TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(508) Golf Course| Deficit Coverage & ClI $ - $ - $ -
307 -Total Transfer IN| $ - $ - |$ - $ -
Capital Imp (USDA
308 [Sweeper) TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(216) Municipal Streets| PY Balance Remaining $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (100)
307 -Total Transfer IN| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (100)
309 |USDA Waste Water Treatment Plant
TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(506) Waste Water Divisions| Cover Fund Deficit $ 78,435
309 -Total Transfer IN| $ - $ - $ 78,435 | $ - $ -
310 |Emergency Repair TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electric Division| Per City Code $ 2,500 | § 2,500 | § - $ -
310 -Total Transfer IN| $ 2,500 | $ 2,500 | $ - $ - $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(316) Emergency Repair| Closed Emergency Reserve Bank Acct $ (62,439)
310 -Total Transfer OUT| § - |8 - |8 (62,439)| § - |$ -
310 -Net Transfer| $ 2,500 [ $ 2,500 | § (62,439)| $ - $ -
312 [R & R Airport TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Grant Matching Funds $ 45,000 | § 25,000 | $ 11,919 [ § -
(101) General Fund| Temporary Loan to cover expenses $ 7,720

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
NMDOT Aviation Division Electrical
(315) Capital Improvement Reserve |Vault Design Construction $ - 1S - 1§ - 1 $ - $ -
312 -Total Transfer IN| $ 45,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 11,919 [ $ 7,720 | $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(101) General Fund| Temporary Loan to cover expenses $ (7.720)
312 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - $ - $ - $ (7,720)! $ -
312 -Net Transfer| $ 45,000 | $ 25,000 | $ 11,919 | $ - $ -
313 |[R & R Water TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(504) Water Division| Bank Activity $ - $ - $ -
313 -Total Transfer IN| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(316) Emergency Repair Reserve| Closed R&R Water Bank Acct $ (1,887)
313 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - s - |8 (1,887)] $ - |8 -
313 -Net Transfer| $ - |$ - $ (1,887)] § . $ -
314 [CDBG TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(504) Water| Closed CDBG Bank Account $ (276,341)
(506) WWTP| Closed CDBG Bank Account $ (50,000)
313 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - $ - $ (326,341)| $ - $ -
Capital Improvement Jt.
315 |Utility TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(506) Waste Water Division| Per City Code $ 23,605 | $ 23,605 | $ -
(503) Electric Division| Per City Code 14-35 b $ 154,839 | § 160,569
(504) Water Department| Per City Code 14-35 b $ 20639 [ $ 31,135
(505) Solid Waste| Per City Code 14-35 b $ 49,018 | § 49,887
(506) Waste Water | Per City Code 14-35 b $ 24,463 [ $ 24,901
315 -Total Transfer IN| $ 23,605 | $ 23,605 [ $ - $ 248,959 | $ 266,492
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
. |Project: NMFA Water Trust Board
(370) Water Trust Board Project| Bgoster Station and Austin St.
Improvements (7008) $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - $ (71,000)
(312) Other Federal Funded Projects NMDOT Aviation Division Electrical
Vault Design Construction $ - 8 - 1S - | 8 -

SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 6




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS

2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
; Wide Water Preliminary Engineeﬁhg
(360) NMFA Projects| o o hort (7000) $ - |s - |s - s (9,000)
315 -Total Transfer OUT| § - $ - $ - $ (8,000)| $ (71,000)
315 - Net Transfers| $ 23,605 | $ 23,605 | $ - $ 239,959 | § 195,492
Emergency Repair
316 [Reserve TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electric Division| Per City Code 14-35 ¢ $ 3125 | § 3,125
(504) Water Division| Per City Code 14-35 ¢ $ 2,500 | $ 2,500 | $ 10,000 | $ 3,125 | § 3,125
(505) Solid Waste Division| Per City Code 14-35 ¢ $ 2,500 | $ 2,500 | $ - $ 3125 | % 3,125
(506) Waste Water Division| Per City Code 14-35 ¢ $ 2,500 | $ 2,500 | $ - $ 3125 (8% 3,125
(507) Solid Waste Collection Center| Per City Code | $ 2,500 | $ 2,500 | $ - $ -
(310) Emergency Reserve| Closed Emergency Reserve Bank Acct $ 62,439
(313) R&R Water| Closed R&R Water Bank Acct $ 1,887
316 -Total Transfer IN| § 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 74,326 | $ 12,500 [ $ 12,500
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(216) Municipal Streets| Street Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ (15,000)
316 -Total Transfer OUT| $ - $ - $ (15,000)| $ - $ -
316 - Net Transfer| $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 59,326 | $ 12,500 | $ 12,500
317 [Waste Water R&R TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(216) Municipal Streets
(506) Waste Water| Per City Code 14-35d $ 15,776 | $ 15,776 | § 10,000 | § 19,027 | § 19,368
317 -Total Transfer IN| $ 15,776 | § 15,776 | $§ 10,000 | § 19,027 | $ 19,368
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(216) Municipal Streets| Street Repair, Hot and Cold Mix $ (5,000)
317 -Total Transfer QUT| $ - s - s (5,000)| $ - |8 -
317 - Net Transfer| $ 15,776 [ $ 15,776 | $ 5,000 [ $ 19,027 | $ 19,368
318 |Electrical Reserve TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electic Division| Per City Code 14-35 e $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000
318 -Total Transfer IN| $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000
TRANSFER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electic Division| Cash Needed for Expenditures $ (123,000)
318-Total Transfer OUT| $ - $ - $ - $ (123,000)] $ -
318 - Net Transfer| $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | § (113,000)| $ 10,000
SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 7




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS

2021-2022

Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Projected
360 |[NMFA Projects TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS |
Project: NMFA Colonias 2019 City-Wide
Water Preliminary Engineering Report
(315) Capital Improvement Reserve |(7000) -
Project: NMFA Colonias 2020 MSD
(216) Municipal Street Fund |Project Roadway Replacement (7009) $ 3 $ b k 100,000
360 -Total Transfer IN| $ $ p $ 100,000
370 |Water Trust Board TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
Project: NMFA Water Trust Board
Booster Station and Austin St.
(315) Capital Improvement Reserve |Improvements (7008) $ b $ $ 71,000
370 -Total Transfer IN| $ $ $ § 71,000
Other State Funded
380 [Projects TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
Project: NMDOT Aviation Division
Airfield Maintenance and Consumable
(509) Airport|ltems (7005) $ $ $ 2,189
380 -Total Transfer IN| $ $ $ $ 2,189
403 |Debt Service TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(296) PD GRT| NMFA CAMERAS/REPEATER $ $ $
(503) Electric Division| Debt Pymt. NMFA PPRF-4967 $ $ $ $ 93,639
(504) Water Division| Debt Pymt. NMFA PPRF-4967 $ $ $ $ 26,120
Debt Payment (NMFA TorC
(504) Water Division|2,17,18,19,22) $ 115,991
(504) Water Division| Debt Pymt DW4794 $ 31,866
(504) Water Division| Debt Pymt CIF-4927 $ 450
(505) Solid Waste Division| Capital One Revenue Bond $ $ $ $ 115,540
(506) Waste Water Division| Debt Service (NMFA TorC 24,27) $ $ $ $ 7,713
(506) Waste Water Division| Debt Service USDA Loan $715,000 $ $ $ $ 24,196
(506) Waste Water Division| Debt Service USDA Loan $315,000 $ $ $ $ 11,481
(506) Waste Water Division| Debt Service-USDA Loan 9 ($910,000) $ g $ b 34,787
403 -Total Transfer IN $ $ b 461,783
502 |Utility Office TRANSFER IN FROM OTHER FUNDS
(503) Electric Division| Administrative Fees $ $ $ $ 107,925
(504) Water Division| Administrative Fees $ $ $ $ $ 107,925
(505) Solid Waste Division| Administrative Fees $ $ $ $ $ 107,925
SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS 8




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES SCHEDULE OF TRANSFERS

2021-2022

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Fund Fund 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
No. Name Description Purpose Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Projected
(506) Waste Water Division| Administrative Fees $ 48,200 | $ 82,130 | § 10